
l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

brR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

~(bXS> ~ Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, Novem er 12, 2009 10:02 AM 
'andy.baker@mail.house.gov' 
DOD FOIA- WSJ request to OSD/AF (HAgC) 

@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C697B9244BA9A99796397498AC1119999Evault&Savesetld=58299009909 
9909-200911121591389090-0~BDB0BDDB38204ACD95C737C16AF59CE> 

Andy, 

One additional document found. Release anticipated next week. Please 
call if you have questions. 

V/r, 
l(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General 
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this email 
message is unofficial. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l(b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 4:18PM 
'jed.bullock@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release- congressional travel (Bordallo) 

@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=954eeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee9111021182eeeee~e~642F3E6983C64531A98C9e3cAe33488> 

Mr. Bullock_, 

Just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release 
regarding congressional travel. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find the one document involving your office attached. The 
release of this document is expected as early as next week. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office_, I will 
give you a heads up. 

Respectfully 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

brR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 4:23PM 
'elizabeth_gore@dorgan.senate.gov' . 
DoD FOIA Release- congressional travel (Dorgan) 

@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https: I /rsrcnev~>l. rsrc. osd. mil/ EnterpriseVaul t/ViewMessage. asp ?Vaul ti 
d=185B9F8C6B7BB244BA9A99796397498AC1110BBBEvault&Savesetid=959BBBBBBBB 
BBBB-2BB9111B212309BBBB-B-5B452F451411468E9748BCBFBB2265D> 

Ms. Gore, 

Just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release 
regarding congressional travel. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Air Force regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find the one document involving your office attached. The 
release of this document is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use only. 



[<6)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b><6> ~r, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 4:27 PM 
'rochelle.dornatt@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release- congressional travel (Farr) 

@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset!d=49800000000 
0000-200911102126350000-0-5941A937FC2E483DB6E7BD2F1C19069> 

Ms. DornattJ 

Just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release 
regarding congressional travel. 

Please find the original request attached . It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel . 

Please also find the one document involving your office attached. The 
release of this document is expected as early as next week. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office) I will 
give you a heads up. 

Respectfu 
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!CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

JCbX6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 4:37PM 
'ryan_thompson@inhofe.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (lnhofe) 1 OF 2 

@ 

This message has been archived . View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C687Be244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&savesetid=le36eeeeeee 
eeee~2889111821364Seeee-e-BEE788E2CSD842A998E9AE653567EB3> 

Mr. Thompson, 

First of two emails. 

I enjoyed speaking with you. As mentioned, just wanted to pass on 
that there is an impending FOIA release regarding congressional 
travel. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
the Air Force regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find the one document involving your office attached. The 
release of this document is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOI 

1 



f<b)(6) I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[<b)(S) [ Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:32PM 
'michael_hogan@bennelson.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release- WSJ request to AF re: congressional travel (Ben Nelson) 

@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd . mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6B7BB244BA9A99796397498AC111BBBBEvault&Savesetid=4690B000B9B 
0BBB,..,2009111B223157BBB0"'0"'C05AE32E24AE4A7B8C5317FD204B3CE> 

Mr. Hogan, 

Per my vmail, just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA 
release regarding congressional travel. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Air Force. 

Please also find the documents involving your office attached. The 
release of this document is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use only. 

Should there be 
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Frgm: 
Sent: 
To~ 
Subje1;t: 
Att~h:nent~; 

lcTRv WH~~JDi~lTI 
i<b)(S) I Mr DoD OGC 

I hu'iSd@y, ~OV-'~mber '12, 2009 11 :35 AM 
'daniel.~ilverberg@m~il.hr;us'?.gov'; 'doug.aTiclersoJil@ma·l.liouS\e.gov' 
AddiliOifl~l AF do~: HF,• C tr~vel f1oc5: WS,J FOIA 
@ 

This messai e h~ s b~en archiv~d. View the urig~n al item 
<httQ~lifrsrc ~_~ye:JL ~ r:-_src. osd .mil/Ent~rur'is e:Vault/\,'_ie\~~U®s~a~~?V0Ju1ti 
d=:Rf15B9F8('SeJ7El~244BA9A9977993\97t.198AC1110~00Ev0HJil t:~~vesetid=9140000000:~ 
~3!00..., 200911l~216 3440@®6®"·.-fV~<?i EtY~:El e :S 13 E 2L1219)~E.\ F ·913 8 B 10 3AF 2 2 > 

·--· ~ -·· --·· . - . 

Gentlemen, 

F~lluwing LP on my email bel1dw, pl~~se f ind an additional AF document 
attach~d . Als-D, f yi, th~re will be no re- ease till next w~ek at 
ear:ties·t. 

As bef ore, th~ attach~d i s for your Committe~ use o~ly, but please 
share wi~h C©m~it~ee ~embers/staff a~ appropria~e. 

V/ r, 
l(b)(6) 

CAUTION : This message may contain i nformBt ion protected by the 
att orney client, attorney w~r ~roduct, de. iberativ~ process, or other 
~rivilege n ~o di ~seminat1on of t his ~~ail messa~e 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

iCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

j(b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, November 12, 200910:56 AM 
'wyndee.parker@mail.house.gov' 
Additional doc: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https ://rsrcnev01 . rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=10020000000 
0000~200911121556270000-0~89E2C199DD804376BAB5CDBD3FD8463> 

Wyndee, 

Additional document found - sending in two pieces - one of two 
attached. 
This should be it for Army/OSD/AF docs . 
Navy might have something but data call ongoing. 
Will keep you in the loop if anything further found. 

V/r. 

-- ---Original Message-----
From: j<b><S> I Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent : Monday, November 09, 2009 9:21 AM 
To: 'wyndee.parker@mail.house.gov' 
Subject : WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF: congressional travel (1 of 3) 

Wyndee, 

First of three emails 

1 



I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

j<b)(B) Mr. DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 4:10PM 
'Safavian, Jennifer'; Arlington, John 
Additional HOGR Docs responsive to WSJ congressional travel FOIA 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd . mil/EnterpriseVault(ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&savesetid=836eeeeeeee 
eeee~20091106211021eeee~e-9ABEAD835284444CAB621D1074126A3> 

Jennifer/John, 

We found additional documents responsive to WSJ FOIA for congressional 
travel documents. 

Please find those documents involving your Committee attached. The 
release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use only. 
Please share with Committee members and staff as appropriate. 

Should there be additional documents involving your of 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<b)(6) I Mr, DoD OGC 

Tuesday, December 08, 2009 1:49 PM 
'chuck.atkins@mail.house.gov' 
'lisa.austin@mail.house.gov' 
AF FOIA Release - KOIN TV 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18589F8C60780244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset!d=72400000000 
0000~200912081849020000~0-D1152ABAE146463EA14A06D1C8B6847> 

Mr. Atkins, 

Just a head's up - there is another impending FOIA release involving 
your Committee. 

Please find the request attached. It is a KOIN-TV FOIA request to Air 
Force regarding specific congressional travel. 

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached. 
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use only. 

1 



l(b)(6) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 1CbX6> Mr. DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 01, 2009 4:27 PM 
'kimber.colton@mail.house.gov' 

Subject: 
Attachments : 

AP FOIA Release 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https : //rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=57100000000 
0000~200910012027230000-0~49470920B77E4244BESF0CC476600B1> 

Ms. Colton, 

Per my voicemail, I wanted to give your office have a heads up on the 
impending FOIA release attached regarding costs associated with 
Senator Kennedy ' s funeral. 

This release is in response to an AP FOIA request to Hanscom AFB. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

l(b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, ~lcb_>c2_> ________ ~ 
Washington, D.C. 20310 
Phone: ICb>ca> 1 

CAUTION: This message may c 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

bTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

~~)(6) lMr, DoD OGC 
Friday, October 23, 2009 9:51 AM 
'Davidson, M (Intelligence)' 
Livingston, J (Intelligence); Grannis, D (Intelligence) 
Army WSJ FOIA Request (3 of 5) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&savesetid=les3eeeeeee 
eeee-20091023135043eeee-e-70B212D26AAF48A8BCSEE783AB439C9> 

Army release SSCI travel 3 of 5 emails. 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney clientJ attorney work product) deliberative process) or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General 
Counsel) Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this email 
message is unofficial. If official guidance is required) a written 
request must be submitted. The Office of the Genera 

1 



l(b)(6) 
) --

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

j(b)(S) IMr. DoD OGC 
Tuesday, October 13, 2009 4:07 PM 
'john. hugya@mail. house.gov' 
CQ FOIA Request to DoD 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=90eeeeeeeee 
0000-200910132006430000-0-08C0A1BC28BB4A01B7114CSFDDA4E0F> 

Mr. Hugya, 

Per my message, I wanted to give you a heads up of an impending FOIA 
release. On May 29, 2009, CQ's Alex Knott made a FOIA request for 
copies of DoD correspondence to and from the congressional offices of 
Representatives Murtha, Visclosky, and James Moran. In response, we 
will be releasing the attached correspondence lists. We anticipate 
follow-up from the requester thereafter. 

Please let me know if you would like to discuss further. 

Respectfully, 
r(b)(6) l 

l(b)(6) 

1 



~(b)(6} 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, October 13, 2009 4:05 PM 
'austin.durrer@mail.house.gov' 
CQ FOIA Request to DoD 
@ 

This message has been archived . View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110eeeEvault&Savesetid=921eeeeeeee 
0000-200910132005030000-0-D1C251F3446943B0B3C71CE47A6DEC2> 

Mr. Durrer, 

Per my vmail, I just wanted to give you a heads up of an impending 
FOIA release. On May 29, 2009, CQ's Alex Knott made a FOIA request 
for copies of DoD correspondence to and from the congressional offices 
of Representatives Murtha, Visclosky, and James Moran . In response, 
we will be releasing the attached correspondence lists. We anticipate 
follow-up from the requester thereafter. 

Please let me know if you would like to discuss further. 

~esoectfully, 
[<b 6) I 
l(b)(6) 

1 



J<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments : 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(e) l Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, October 13, 2009 4:01 PM 
'mark.lopez@mail. house.gov' 
CQ FOIA Request to DoD 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C697B0244BA9A99796397498AC1119000Evault&Savesetid=85900090009 
9000-200910132000360000-0~96AE056071644AC38B7FACB963F51FD> 

Mr. Lopez, 

Per my vmail, I just wanted to give you a heads up of an impending 
FOIA release. On May 29, 2009) CQ's Alex Knott made a FOIA request 
for copies of DoD correspondence to and from the congressional offices 
of Representatives Murtha, Visclosky, and James Moran. In response, 
we will be releasing the attached correspondence lists. We anticipate 
follow-up from the requester thereafter. 

Please let me know if you would like to discuss further. 

Respectfully, 
J<b)(6) I 

1 



From: 
Sernt ; 
To: 
Subject: 
Att1)chments~ 

leT~) WH~/E~D/MTI 
~bX6> /Mil, DoD OGC 
Fridt~y, November roo, 2009 3:05 PM 
'aru:aly, b~kS'Jr@mail. hou§e. yyov' 
DOD FOIA- WSJ request to OSD/AF (HAgC) 
@ 

This mess~ge h ~ s been @rc hived o View the original item 
<ht 'C_@s .; //rsrc:n®v0~_ . r 3rc. osd ~ mil/EnterrPriseVa~!J /Vi®WiM®SS Sil;~e. as;p?Vaul ti 
d =1!.©5 89 F 8\((6077B>®/.?44BA9A99796397 498ti\C111@000E~731itJJ]. t~Saveset Id= 3 87eeeeeeee 
00~~20~lBttllfi62·S05.?2000@:f1""':S""'17E792F3D34J,D44C2BDB9~~43 F44E34BB» 

·-·- .. -· -·· 

Andy, 

Ther~ is an©ther imp®ndin~ FOKA rele~se involving your Committ ee. 

Pl®~se f ind the requests att~ched. They are WSJ FOI~ requests to Air 
Force and Offi~~ of t he Sec retary of Defense regarding congressional 
trav®J . · 

Please @lso f 1nd t hose dut uments involving your Committee attached. 
The r~Jease of these doturue~ts is expected a~ ea rly as next week. 

Bet ause additional re~actions ar~ e~pected pursuant to FOIA and t he 
Privacy Aet, the3e documents @re f or your Cummittee's use only 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Monday, October 05, 2009 3:32PM 
'jerry.hartz@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release -Antarctic Travel 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=75800000000 
0000-200910051932070000-0-610CBC439CAD4DE38ED26B0B35467DF> 

Mr. Hartz_, 

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. As mentioned, DoD is 
about to release documents responsive to the FOIA request attached. 

Included in them is the one page from the Speaker to Secretary Gates 
re : 
your inclusion on this codel (also attached) . 

Just wanted to give you a heads up. This was the only Speaker 
correspondence in this release. 

Please let me know if you would like to see the entire release - 74 
pages of receipts and related travel docs. 

I am h 

1 



I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

j(b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Monday, October 05, 2009 2:24 PM 
'jerry.hartz@house.mail.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - Antarctica travel 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https : //rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=47200000000 
0000-200910051824070000-0-4182CBA9E0FE4884893D2CS310498D6> 

Mr. HartzJ 

Per my vmailJ DoD is about to release documents responsive to the FOIA 
request attached. 

Included in them is the one page from the Speaker to Secretary Gates 
re: 
your inclusion on this codel. 

Just wanted to give you a heads up. Please call if you would like to 
discuss further. 

Many thanks. 

Respectfully) 
i<b)(6) I 

l(b)(6) -

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon) j<b><2> 
Washin:ton, D.C. 20310~--------~ 
Phone: ~b><S> - I 
CA 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

JwHS/ESD/MTI 

j<b)(S) ~r. DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 4:16PM 
'John.Whitt@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release- congressional travel (Bordallo) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6e7Be244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=293eeeeeeee 
eeee ..... 2ee9111e211618eeee-e-3EE736586Se74D8DA4E3eFcs2F4664e> 

Mr. Whitt, 

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

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

Respectfully, 

1 



l(b){6) !cTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

j<b)(S) ]Mr, DoD OGC 
I uesday, November 10, 2009 4:13PM 
'Mick. Krieger@mail. house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (Minority Leader) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=188eeeeeeee 
0000-200911102113280000-0~8CC3B37ECC13423AB28995E6B7E625E> 

Mr. KriegerJ 

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



l(b)(6) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

i<b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:45 PM 
'a_hanson@shelby.senate.gov' 
DOD FOIA Release - congressional travel WSJ to AF (Shelby) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel .rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607Be244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=883eeeeeeee 
eeee-20091110224503eeee-e~A60104E52EB64F3C80BAFE983A31DE8> 

Mr . Hanson, 

Per my message, just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA 
release. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Air Force regarding congressional travel . 

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

Should there b 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

iCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l(b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, November 12, 2009 9:33AM 
'alan_hanson@shelby.senate.gov' 
DOD FOIA Release- congressional travel WSJ to AF (Shelby) (1 of 2) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=55900000000 
0000~200911121433020000~0~49E560C39EE140629A8BD24090388D0> 

Alan, 

I enjoyed speaking with you this morning. As mentioned, there is an 
impending FOIA release. 

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

Should 

1 



[(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

!cTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

j(b)(S) ~ _ j Mr. DoD OGC 
Tuesday, ovember 10, 2009 5:51 PM 
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
d=185B9F8C607BB244BA9A99796397498AC111BBBBEvault&Savesetid=2BSBBBBBBBB 
BBBB~2BB9111B22512BBBBB-B~E6B86B3D989342A18E2B67B17F3BSBA> 

Mr. Hanson, 

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

Please also find the documents involving your office attached . The 
release of this document is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy ActJ these documents are for your office's use o 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<bl<6> IMr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:35PM 
'alan_hanson@shelby.senate.gov' 
DOD FOIA Release- congressional travel WSJ to AF (Shelby) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=88500000000 
0000~200911102235150000~0~FS8532C8C9374DA7BAACSB98FF0C76B> 

Mr. Hanson, 

Just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Air Force regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find the documents invol ving your office attached. The 
release of this document is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use only. 

Should there be additional docum 

1 



l(b)(6) ~TR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: l<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, December 09, 2009 3:21 PM 
'austin. durrer@mail. house.gov' 

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - CQ (DTRA) 
Attachments: @ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevQl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=13010000000 
0000~200912092021230000-0-971CC9BA17C84E6B8B73A8B81739991> 

AustinJ 

Just found out the DTRA released two pages yesterday to CQ per its 
FOIA request attached. 

Those two pages are also attached. I am happy to discuss further. 

I will keep you updated if/when there are additional releases 
concerning your boss. 

Respectfully} 
l(b)(6) I 

l(b)(6) 
Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense PentagonJ~[<b_><2_> ________ ~ 
Washin~ton, D.C. 20310 
Phone: r)(S) I 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the a 

1 



[(b)(6) 

Frr~!lm; 

Sent: 
To: 
~ubject: 
At~chm~n~: 

[CifR, W~S/ESICl/~TI 
[(b)(S) [Mr, DoD O:GC 
FniJ~y. tlec;;1mbeli' 18, l 'QIOiJ 'l 0 :5~ AM 
'illii1 '6~J. demqtt@mail. hm!lse,go'Yf' 
DoD f OlP\ fRe l~~se: CR~EW re: Rep Dict\s 
@ 

This m~ssage has been ~rchived. View the ori ginal item 
~)https U:fr s rcnev€/:L o r~_C\:: ·~1:'>.?.P.J~_ Ii\'lJ.l/~J11~~~f:cDI'fls,~V~1Ul t /'VliewMes sa;g~~ §I_S w ?Vaul tl 
©1=1>$5B9F8C150780244BA9Ag)SJ79:Ei39749)BttVC:1110@0!~I"Evaul t~ave3etld=8C!S6eeee~eeee 

0t$):~:'$"' 2 009121815 58 23 000~~@""E C 6 EA 79 5 2D 5 F4:IJ13 911 C0 E F CA 7 B66iZJ4 > 

Mr. DeMut t , 

I want~d t o pa§s on th~t there is an impen~in3 FOIA release. 

{itizens f oP R~sponsibiJity ~nd Et hics ~n Washington (CRE~), through 
its e~ecutive director Melanie Sloan, submitt~d a FOIA requ~st, date~ 

D~tober 26, 2009, see~ing copie3 of c©rrespondence and other records 
between '!the DoD and Represent~t :ives C.W . (( Bi l l) Yo1mg (R ~ FL} aTid Norm 
Dic l"zs (D-WA), for the perr iud ·:fro:rm 2®06 to 1t he d1at e of its requ~st. 

CREW subsequentlv ~gre~d to ~mend i ts re~uest to ask only fo r index 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. Rice) 

!TR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

f b)(&) lMr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, December 22, 2009 9:53AM 
'tom. rice@mail. house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: CREW re: Rep Young 
1 0-F-0155 CREW indexes. pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional. pdf 

I enjoyed speaking to you this morning . 

As mentioned) I wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA 
release. 

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (CREW)J through 
its 
executive director Melanie Sloan) submitted a FOIA request) dated 
October 
26J 2009) seeking copies of correspondence and other records between 
the DoD 
and Representatives C.W. (Bill) Young (R-FL) and Norm Dicks (D-WA)J 
for the 
period from 2006 to the date of its request. 

CREW subsequently agreed to amend its request to ask only for indexes 
of 
correspondence between the DoD and Representatives Young and Dicks. A 
search for records resporisive to the amended request resulted in three 
pages of indexes for 
Representative Young - please find attached. 

The expected release date of these five pages of indexes to CREW's 
Melanie 
Sloan is December 24J 2009. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office) I will 
give you a heads up. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Respectfully) 
l(b)(8) I 

< < ••• > > 
1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[Cb!<6> I Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, December 18, 2009 11:04 AM 
'tom.rice@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: CREW re: Rep Young 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=91100000000 
0000-200912181603480000-0-3AB3494CBSE741C4B3E9E10EA2369D3> 

Mr. Rice, 

I wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release. 

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (CREW), through 
its executive director Melanie Sloan, submitted a FOIA request, dated 
October 26, 2009, seeking copies of correspondence and other records 
between the DoD and Representatives C.W. (Bill) Young (R-FL) and Norm 
Dicks (D-WA), for the period from 2006 to the date of its request. 

CREW subsequently agreed to amend its request to ask only for indexes 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments : 

fTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Mr, DoDOGC 
L,.-.-nd--.--a-y,.,N-.-o-ve-m~e-lr 06, 2009 11 :39 AM 
'marlene. kaufman n@mail. house. gov' 
DoD FOIA Release- CSCE 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset!d=31500000000 
eeee~2ee91106163927eeee~e~12673B349A144D418247AD91A942854> 

Marlene, 

I enjoyed speaking with you. As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA 
release regarding congressional travel. 

Please find the requests attached. They are WSJ FOIA requests to Air 
Force and Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding cong~essional 
travel. 

Please also find those documents involving your Commission attached . 
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, 

1 



CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: (Cb)(&) _ I Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, December 09, 2009 2:23 PM 
'mark.lopez@mail.house.gov' 

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: Rep. Visclosky correspondence from Army 
Attachments: @ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=92500000000 
0000~200912091923280000~0~DA801D27DF964A7D8851B893389D49A> 

Mr. Lopez, 

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending FOIA release regarding 
correspondence to Rep. Visclosky from Army. 

Please find attached the FOIA request from CQ and the Army's 
responsive documents. They may released as early as Friday. 

Please call if you would like to discuss further. 

Respectfully, 
l(b)(6) ) 

l(b)(6) -

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, t~<~_2_> ______ ~ 
Washin~ton, D~ , 20310 
Phone :rxe> ~ - I 
CAUTION: This m 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sen;:t 
To~ 
S&.l~jeci: 
' tt~chm~n~~ 

JcTRn \tlNS/ESD/MTI 

l<bX6> I Mr, DoD 0 GC 
Friday, i\lu:-Je.mbler 06, 2009 4:18 :Pt\1 
"sophie,ha)'for:r:l :@lmail. hiUu5~. yov' 
DOD FOIA f<el~se ~ W~J ~orr~re~ional travel - HRC docs @ ~ 

This mess9~e M~s been a t~hi¥~d . View the ori~inal item 
<http~ f//rsrcn~vr®:lL r' s r:c o osCI . Tnil/E r~t:t: rpr~ s:t)Vaul t/Vi~}r.1f'1es5~&.~ ~ 015!0) ?l\1@ullti 
v'J,1~589F§f~~)780246!-BA9A9979:'S]~fl~.1J.~~t\Cl11l~·~®lEvaul·1:r~Savesetid=101000000€ie/ 

@t$)@~~t109116S211~115600e""'e=5854B66E09B44])3D9E62®7~:00224936A> 

I en j oyed 3peakin~ wi t h you this af t ernoon. As mentioned, ther e is 
another im~endin~ FOIA rel~ase i nvolvin~ your Com~ittee. 

Plea~ss~ ~Fint!l t he .r eques t e~tt@clh ed. It :is a ~~SJ FOIA t"'eque sts to Office 
of t he 5,:::-r: r et ary of Defens(~ r egali'Uing cong-ressional travel . 

Please als~ find thos® do~um~nt$ involving your Committee attached. 
The r~1~a£e of thes@ dnc~ments i s e?pect ed as @ar ly as next week . 

Be,f:au~e adldi tional r·;;"CJ~ction s awe e~, rpe ~1:t ed pnJ[?'suant t o FOIA and the 
Pr ivacy Act 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 4:47 PM 
'chuck. atkins@mail. house. gov' 
DOD FOIA Release - WSJ congressional travel - HS& TC Docs from AF 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6B7BB244BA9A99796397498AC1110BBBEvault&Savesetid=765BBBBBBBB 
0BBB-2BB911B6214721BBBB-B""42189D6232B94FC19286FEC7BA36BC4> 

Mr. Atkins, 

Per my vmail, there is an impending FOIA release involving your 
Committee. 

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to Air 
Force regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached. 
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee 1 S use only. 
Please share with Commi 

1 



1<6)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 4:56 PM 
'chuck.atkins@mail.house.gov' 
DOD FOIA Release- WSJ congressional travel- HS&TC Docs from AF (1 of 3) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=81Seeeeeeee 
0000~200911062155330000~0-F12D60977DD24F92BEDFCBAD7DA0988> 

Mr. Atkins_, 

Per my vmail_, there is an impending FOIA release involving your 
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
Privacy Act_, these documents are for your Committee's use only. 
Please share with Comm 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 3:34 PM 
'stephanie. y. moore@mail. house.gov' 
DoD FOIA release- WSJ congressional travel request (HE&LC) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=324eeeeeeee 
eeee~20091106203333eeee~e~A181723E9CSC4043A41BDF37ED87788> 

Stephanie) 

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. As mentioned) there is 
another impending FOIA release involving your Committee. 

Please find the requests attached. They are WSJ FOIA requests to Air 
Force and Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional 
travel. 

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached. 
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and th 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(B) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 4:33 PM 
'janice.mays@mail.house.gov' 
DOD FOIA Release- WSJ Congressional Travel request to OSD - HW&MC 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/Enterprisevault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110009Evault&Savesetid=84200000000 
eeee-209911962133200009~0~A1E69CA8829C4F5FBDCD7FE73C31CB7> 

Ms. Mays, 

I tried calling but the Hill phone lines are apparently overwhelmed. 

Just wanted to give a heads up: there is another impending FOIA 
release involving your Committee. 

Please find the request attached. It is to Office of the Secretary of 
Defense regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached. 
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to F 

1 



l(b)(6) 
I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

l<b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 11 :40 AM 
'j_michael_myers@labor.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C697B9244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=19Seeeeeeee 
9999,..,299911191649949000"'0'""C7E5746428424933899289FC7C9E46F> 

Mr. Myers, 

Per my phone message, there is an impending FOIA release involving 
your Committee. 

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to the 
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find the document involving your Commi ttee attached. The 
release of this document is expected as early as Friday. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

ResoeJtfully, 
l(b)(6) -

1 



ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[<b)(&) !Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 200911:29AM 
'michael_myers@labor.senate. gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=24600000000 
0000-200911101629270000-0-27A333665B184EFCAC934C1670D79AF> 

Mr. Myers, 

There is an impending FOIA release involving your Committee. 

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request ·to the 
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find the document involving your Committee attached. The 
release of this document is expected as early as Friday. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

~fully, 

Deputy Director 
Offi 

1 



icTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

~Cb)(S) j Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 10:31 AM 
'joe _gaeta@budget. senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=19900000000 
0000-200911101530460000-0-A5037CEFSF1F412FBC262E3FA88B0C7> 

Mr. Gaeta, 

There is an impending FOIA release involving your Committee. 

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA requests to the 
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find the documents involving your Committee attached. The 
release of these documents is expected as early as Friday. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

Deputy Director 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<bX6> IMr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 1 0, 2009 11 :40 AM 
'j_michael_myers@labor.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd . mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=19Seeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91110164ee4eeee~e~c7ES746428424933899289FC7C9E46F> 

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



FTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[~b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 10:31 AM 
'joe _gaeta@budget. senate. gov' 
DoD FOIA Release- WSJ congresssional travel request 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd .mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18589F8C69789244BA9A99796397498AC1119999Evault&Savesetld=l9999999999 
9999~299911191539469999-9-A5937CEFSF1F412FBC262E3FA8889C7> 

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

~ctfully, 

~ 
j<6)(6) 

Deputy Director 

1 



ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

i<b)(B) l Mr, DoD OGC 
Monday, November 09, 2009 11 :35 AM 
'Mark_Halverson@agriculture.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release- WSJ congresssional travel request 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C697B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=23809000009 
0000-200911991635200090~9~42DB53A397994625A0D1EB2179043AC> 

Mr. Halverson, 

There is an impending FOIA release involving your Committee. 

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA requests to the 
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find the one document involving your Committee attached. 
The release of these documents is expected as early as Friday. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

~tfully, 

~ 

Deputy 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

~(bX&> ~rd , Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 12:16 PM 
'lydia_griggsby@judiciary-dem.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request SJC 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=1159eeeeeee 
eeee~200911101716060000~e~C6AE3F71BD6544449615A94C58F7EA2> 

Ms. Griggsby, 

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
release of this document is expected early next week. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

Respectfully, 

1 



[(b)(6) I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

j<b)(6) • fv1r. DoD OGC 
1 uesday, November 10, 2009 12:09 PM 
'bruce_A_cohen@leahy.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request SJC 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6e7B0244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=116Seeeeeee 
eeee-20091110170918eeee-e-6FE638A545B74821ABDAAB0A2B99255> 

Mr. Cohen, 

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
give you a heads up . 

Respectfully, 
1(6)(6) , 

[<b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

r xe) w I Mr, DoD OGC 
Fnday, December 11 , 2009 5:06 PM 
'randolph.harrison@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Capps) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc . osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=989eeeeeeee 
0000~200912112205560000~0~2C50FEABDD52420D99D044948EBDD3B> 

Randolph, 

I enjoyed speaking with you this evening. I wanted to pass on that 
there is an impending FOIA release. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Navy regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find the documents involving your office attached. The 
release of this document is expected the latter half of next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use o 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<~)(6) Mr. DoD OGC 
Friday, December 11 , 2009 5:10 PM 
'Kaufmann, Marlene' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Cardin) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc. osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=546eeeeeeee 
eeee-2ee91211220947eeee.-..e-c7AC83Se2csc4s9eAAE74952DSee7s3> 

Marlene, 

I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release. 

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

Should there be additional doc 

1 



From-: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

/cTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

j<bl(S) • jMr. DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 3:47PM 
'david.pomerantz2@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HAC) (1 of 2) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https : //rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=65800000000 
0000- 200912162046360000-0-520EC8BCE98548E29E17A7E938DB422> 

David, 

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
release of this document is expected next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use only. 
However, please circulate within the Committee a 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sen·1: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjec1\: 
Att~chments: 

prR, WHS/E~DRJTI 

j<bl(S) ~r, DDD OGC 
1 hu13d~y. Dee~mber 11, 2009 2:26 PM 
Hawle1'7, Thomas 
'Oostb.urg, Paul' 
DoD FOIA Reloose: WS .. l TeqiliJesr for Navy Congre;53ional Trav~l Doc~, CMASC) 
@ 

This mess~ge has been a rchived. View the ori~i~al item 
<ht·l:ps: !/rsr~ne:f0:1 . rsrc o osd. rnilf Ent er©riseVaul t/ViewMes~a;~e. as p?Vault i 
d ""'18589F~C667fi0244f8A9A'9~7'9639?1&;13l8AC1110000E'YlZiUl t~S~l'\7e:setidl~Jl~:ZJ,10®00000 

·-·~-- ·-- . -·- ·-·. ····- - -- -

Mr. b1awley, 

I wcnt ed L© p~ss on that there i s another 1~pending FOIA rele~se. 

Pl~ase find th~ ori~inal req~est attach~d. It i 5 a WSJ FOIA request to 
Navy regarding congress t unaJ travel. 

I wil l burn a CD with t he r esponsive documents for you. It sho~ld 
arri ve fF riday. 

Be-c9use addi tiona! redactions are :~x'Pected r ursucmt to FOIA an~J the 
Privacy A~t, the r~sponsive d~cuments are for your Committ ee's use 
only. How~~er ~ ~lease ci rculat e wi t hi n the Commit tee as appropri~te. 

Shou 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 4:12PM 
'Oostburg, Paul' 
Kircher, Kerry 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HASC) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01 . rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=12510000000 
0000-200912162112220000-0-BBA5862345684F32AEF52322DEC8ESA> 

Mr. Oostburg-SanzJ 

I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Navy regarding congressional travel. 

I will burn a CD for Kerry if you still wish the responsive docs sent 
to him. It should arrive Thursday or Friday. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy ActJ the responsive documents are for your Committee's and 
House General Counsel's use only. How 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From!: 
~ent: 
To: 
S1Jbjerst~ 
Attachment~: 

pTf<~" WHS/E~D/WITI 
i<b)(S) IMr, DoD O:GC 
Thu~U'ay, Decem0~r 17, 2009 3:30PM 
'doug.anci'ers'Gn@ms~J.huuse.!QGlv'; 'v1anu:;:I.Silfverberg@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOJA R~leasre : WSJ r.~uest for Navy Con:gressionaij Travel Do;;s (HFAC) 
t@ 

This message has been archived. View the origin~! i tem 
~b}tl: rt»s: Lfrs~c_o_~v~~,_o r·src. osrcl. mil/Enter"E)ris_eVa~ul t/ViewfliTI~ssar~e. asw ?Vaul ti 
cl=1fJ~B9F80501B®244J"BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&Savesei:IoJ=12770000000 
0tlt~)~)." 20092 2172P12 94606etB"'0"'6E CBDD58D'F6B4/2DBA77 ADB49 29A7099 > 

I want~d ~o pa~s on ~hat th~re is another impending FOIA release. 

Please find the ori~inal requ~st attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Navy reg~r~i~g congr~ssional t ravel ? 

Pnease ~lso fi~d ~he doc~ments in~olving your Committee attached. The 
releas® of this doc~ment is ~~pected ne~t wee~ . 

Because ad~itional r®dacti©ns are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, th ~se docum~nts ar~ for your Committee's use unly. 
How~ver, please circulate within th~ Commi 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(&) IMr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 5:05PM 
'tom.duncan@mail. house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HFSC) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&5avesetid=1311eeeeeee 
eeee,..,208912162205150000"'8"'44AF1E29F427444BA68781E6AEC40CS> 

TomJ 

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
Privacy ActJ these documents are for your Committee's use only. 
HoweverJ please circulate within the Committee as a 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

bTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

~(b)(S) J Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 5:21 PM 
'Cohen, Rosaline' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HHSC) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rs rcnev01 . rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=12740000000 
0000~200912162221090000-0~69C261035FFA41A8AA1BB2DF21B18B3 > 

Rosaline, 

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
However, please circulate within the Committee 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<bJ(SJ I Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 5:17PM 
'sean. mclaugh lin@mail. house. gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HJC) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=12830000000 
0000-200912162217180000-0-1AB93C81724D4051A054CA5DB450CC7> 

I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release . 

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
However, please circulate within the Committee as 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<bl(S) Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 5:00PM 
'elliot.mincberg@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HJC) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=126Seeeeeee 
eeee~2ee9121622eeegeeee~e~ec14CAC7B9F34CSE8ABB1874E17F343> 

ElliotJ 

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
HoweverJ please circulate within the Committee a 

1 



f<6)(8) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

/<b)(6) / Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, December 17, 2009 10:17 AM 
'ward.mccarragher@mail.house.gov' 
'jim.coon@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HT&IC) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=13060000000 
0000~200912171517050000~0~EF7697915426441781EBEE503624D25> 

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

[<b)(&) ; J Mr, DoD OGC 
Fnday, Decemer 11, 2009 5:30PM 
'michael.collins@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Lewis) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=953eeeeeeee 
eeee-2ee91211223elleeee-e-s2cle931349941E98SeE613A3289221> 

Mr. Collins, 

Per my vmail, I wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA 
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

Should there be a 

1 



[<b)(6) I CTRq WHS/E~D/1\JlTI 

From;, 
Sent~ 
To: 
3 1Jbject; 
Attdch:rnent;.1: 

[<b)(S) [ Mr, DoD OGC 
Frid~y. [C)ecember ~ 1, 2009 ~:55 PM 
'Miclz.Kri:~~r;>r@mail. huus'E'.J1DV' 
DoD FOIA\ Rele~se: WSJ reque.st for Navy 'Congre'S3i©Jnal Travel Docs (Minority LegJder) 
@ 

This ~~ssage has beEn ar~hived. View th~ original i tem 
( trnfLt p:s: //rs rrcn®vul , rsrc. o£d. m:\1/EnterpriseVault/V:\e:\~~]~_5~-~;'ge!. ~?JPJ ?Vau l ti 
d=Jl)~~B9F8C607E:B)!2,44BA9A99796397~498AC11100EH3Evaul t~San-Jesetid=38900006J:@:~e 

0~(?)f-' .... 200912112155i07®®00"'0"'2A449568?ACA47 '53~4888E57{1F53CC> 

fir. Krieger, 

I ~anted ~o pass on that there i§ anoth~r imp~nding FOIA release. 

Please find th~ original re~uest attach~d. It i s a WSJ FOIA request to 
Navy re~ardini congressional travel. 

Please al so find the documents 1~volving your office attached. The 
rele~se of t~ is document is expected the latter half of next we~k . 

B~cause addit ional redactions ar~ expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these docMments ar~ for your offic~ ·s use only. 

Shaul~ there b~ ad~i~ional 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<bXS> / Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 3:06 PM 
'rick. healy@mail. house. gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Rahaii/HNRC) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc .. osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=1312000eeee 
eeee~200912162006180eee-e~F207ECB48FSB4D9EA11C6C82A3C0140> 

Mr. Healy, 

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
However, please circulate within the 

1 



lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[b><e> IMr DoD OGC 
Thursday, December '17, 2009 3:45 PM 
'Evans, Bruce (Appropriations)'; 'charlie_houy@appro.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (SAC) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&savesetid=1235eeeeeee 
eeee-2009121720443Seeee-e-FEA5CE41571744E88ED0206F06E46AC> 

Bruce/Charlie, 

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
However, please circulate within the Com 

1 



[1b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

j<b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, December 17, 2009 3:57 PM 
'dick_ walsh@armed-services.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (SASC) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https : //rs rcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=11950000000 
0000-200912172056470000- 0-D3A60C27DECE4EA486AC299E1FF01Bl> 

Mr. Walsh) 

I enjoyed speaking with you. I wanted to pass on that there is an 
impending FOIA release. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Navy regarding congressional travel. 

I will send over a CD with responsive SASC travel documents to you 
tomorrow. 
The release of these documents is expected later this month. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy ActJ these documents are for your Committee ' s use only. 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

!cTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

!(b)(&) IMr DoD OGC 
iliUrsday, December 17, 2009 3:52PM 
'Levine, Peter (Armed Services)'; 'Richard_Walsh@armed-services.senate.gov' 
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
d=185B9F8C607B8244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=124300000ee 
0000~208912172051590800-8-78444D1F00E4406F9E68205CBB12A9A> 

Sirs, 

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
both tomorrow. The release of this document is expected later this 
month. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use only. 
However, please circulate within 

1 



1(6)(6) 

Fron"J: 
Sen1: 
To: 
Subject : 
Attachmel'flts: 

i<bXS) I Mr, t::vcD DGC 
Thursuay, DBw mber 11, 2009 5: '14 PM 
'miclile~el_ma'i:t~er@foreign.seflalte.gov' ; 'davlcCmclzean@forel@n.senate.gov' 
DoD FVIA Rele'IDse: WBJ reiQt.nes'L fm NgJvy Gonf)lf';?Ssio Ell Travel Docs ($FRC) ( 1 of 2) 
@ 

Thi~ message has b~en ar chived . View the origi nal item 
<ffrl:t ws ~ lL_r 5::r·~nev01. rs rr~ . r9sdl ., m:\1/EnterrqriseV~ult/ViewMes §a~_?Vla1 tJ l .-t i 
di =18 5El9F~C607B0244BA9A~~19~~977riJ,~8\!1Kl :J. 100el~Eva u l t~~:1t§l¥f:5Stid=42600009eee 

090e-2·~EJ91217221355~@~~,~"'"B87B657ED~ftl&1'LAFBB®~~E~i8~~{]317C1> 
··---- · -- -

Davi~ and MicMa~l, 

I want ed t o pas s on that th~re is an©t her ifflpen~in& F~IA release m 

Plea£e f i nd the ©rig~na1 request attached . I t i s a WSJ FOIA requ~st t o 
Navy reg~rding congn~ssional 1ravel . 

Please also fi nd t~e document s i nvolvi ng your CoMmi ttee at t ached. T~e 
release of ~his document i s eup~~ted next week. 

Becaus~ additional reda~ti~ns are e~pecte~ pursuant to FOIA and the 
Priva~y Act, t hese dncument s aF~ f or yowr Committee ' s use only. 
How~ver~ pl~ase cirtula~e wit hin the 

1 



J<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

J<b)(6) ]Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 4:43 PM 
'lydia_griggsby@judiciary-dem.senate.gov' 
'tim_glazewski@kyl.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (SJC/Kyl) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https : //rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=87900000000 
0000~200912162143260000~0~B4D3B6583C8345AE888DE689497E1F3> 

Lydia_, 

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
Please forgive any duplicates. 

Should there be 

1 



!CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

J(b)(8) /Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 3:55 PM 
'gerry.waldron@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: Congressional Travel - HSEIGWC docs 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607Be244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=l184eeeeeee 
eeee-2ee9110620S447eeee-e-D4F607F36BB244E89669F3679544E6e> 

Mr. Waldron, 

I tried to call but the 225 4012 line is busy. There is another 
impending FOIA release involving your Committee. 

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
Privacy 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

·Attachments: 

I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

f<b)(S) [Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:07 PM 
'john_abegg@mcconnell.senate.gov' 
DOD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: congressional travel (McConnell) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=41900000000 
eeee~20091110220701eeee~e~BFD8A6B1238147BE8732439FE333C4E> 

Mr. Abegg, 

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

LJ 

1 



l(b)(6) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjec.t: 
Attachments: 

l<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 4:43PM 
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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=879eeeeeeee 
eeee-20091216214326eeee-e-B4D3B6583C8345AE888DE689497E1F3> 

LydiaJ 

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



(<6)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

!CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 3:55 PM 
'gerry. waldron@mail. house. gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: Congressional Travel - HSEIGWC docs 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=11840000000 
eeee~2ee91106205447eeee~e~o4F607F36BB244E89669F3679544E60> 

Mr. WaldronJ 

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

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached . 
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy 

1 



Fr©m ; 
Sent: 
To: 
SubJ1G'?i: 
Al.~-shmeni'9: 

leT~. WH~/EJD/MTJ 

l<b)(6) : ~r. DoD 'Id)GC 
Tuesday, Noverrmb:;<r 10, 20:09 5:07 rPrw'l 
'john--:'flbe~g@mcc~Jl !fi1ell ,genate.guv' 
DOD FOI,L\ Rele~se- WSJ request re: con:g~res~ional tr~vel (McConnell) 
@) 

Tluis messa;ge has be~n arcll ive{l. View t hle origi nal :item 
<fht ·cps: / I r.?. ~1=neve1~rc. osdl . m3JJEnterrqris~Vaul t!y_t~~~ssa;~e. a ~ f15l ?'Vau:l tl 
tdJ =:l,85r89)~~~rS:'BJ7Se244B.l;,i\~t\9979~3>97,£!<9BAC111eeeeEvau l t&.S CJ~71?3 ·f.lt ia ... ~~190030e00e 
eee@.,.20B~111822871®1eJ(2)~·~""'ti<'OB FD8AlE~:l~33~147BE873l2~3'9FE333C4E > 

-- - - ··-~ - ~· 

Mr . Ab~gg, 

Just wanted to pas~ on that the~e is an impend~ng FOIA release 
re~a rdi~~ congress :1onal t r avel. 

Ple~se f i nd t he original r equest att ached. It is ~ WSJ FOIA r e&uest to 
Offi ·t e of the : ecif'et @l ry of De·Fen:se regarding con&ressional travel. 

Plea3~ ~lso f ind th~ on® docume~t i nwolving your office attached a The 
releas® of t hi s document is e~pected ~s ~~rly as next weeko 

Should there be ad~itional do~~ue · ts l nvoJving your officev I wi ll 
gi ve }JO'l!J a heeids up. 

1 

~~S[l"'tfully ,, 
b 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(B) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:57PM 
'phil_park@voinovich.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release- WSJ request to AF (Voinovich) 1 of 2 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rs rcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=12eseeeeeee 
eeee~20091110225648eeee-e-275F439B12514CA194E1F360DF8D6D4> 

Mr. Park, 

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

Should there be additional documen 

1 



[<b)(6) lTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

l<bl(6l I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:21 PM 
'Christiana_ Gallagher@nelson.senate.gov' 
DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request to AF re: congressional travel (Ben Nelson) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18589F8C60780244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset!d=50200000000 
0000-200911102220470000-0-6A0847E02EDE4822BCA13A2A4936059> 

Ms. Gallagher, 

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

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to . FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use only. 

Should there be addition 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(e) IMr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:18PM 
'mike_hogan@nelson.senate.gov' 
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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Saveset id=533eeeeeeee 
eeee-2ee91110221739eeee~e~7S92AD99847B4656A2CS4533e87EFD8> 

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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office ' s use only. 

Should there be additional docum 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

!cTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

/<b)(S) /Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 3:46 PM 
'tom.duncan@mail.house.gov' 
DoD FOIA release - WSJ request to OSD/AF- HFSC travel docs 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset!d=53800000000 
0000-200911062046160000~0-16ACB4ED000E452D8A3E3F4588F07Dl> 

Tom, 

Per my vmail, there is another impending FOIA release involving your 
Committee. 

Please find the requests attached . They are WSJ FOIA requests to Air 
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
Privacy Act, these documents are for yo~r Commit 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

~TR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<bJ(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 11:52 AM 
'Kaufmann, Marlene' 
DoD FOIA Release CSCE (1 of 3) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=6220eeeeeee 
0000-200911061651470000-0-FB1E53DEEC124899A888D69BE54EE55> 

Marlene, 

Thanks for the call back. As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA 
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
Privacy Act, th 

1 



!CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: [<b)(6) = I Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 4:15 PM 

·~o~a:: :r:n:ei®Jegal.senate.gm( j<bX6> J Mr, DoD OGC; 1'--_,(b-::)(a:-) ----:~J Mr, DoD OGC 
Ci I eease involving Senator Travel 

@ 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&savesetid=10570000000 
0000~200909282015030000~0~E6CCA1A898E04FSCA71FDF140906FA7> 

Mr. FrankelJ 

Please find attached two pages of travel docs for Senate travel led by 
Senator Biden from 2008. The requester is Judicial Watch. This 
request is the subject of ongoing FOIA litigation. I have attached 
the complaint for reference. 

The release is expected in the next few days. Please let me know if 
you have any questions. 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense PentagonJ I<b><2r 
Washington) D.C. 20 ~----~--~ 

1 



ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

l(bXB> ]Mr. DoD OGC 
Tuesday, September 29, 2009 4:15PM 
'neter levinf@armed-services.senate.gov' 

l<bXB> _ Mr, DoD OGC 
DoD FOIA Release per Judicial Watch litigation 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https:/ / rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=1029000000e 
0000-200909292014350000-0 ..... sDSS029E85354AC8997SCC277A0813B> 

Mr. Levine, 

Please find attached two pages of travel docs for Senate travel led by 
Senator Biden from 2008 which included Senators McCain and Lieberman 
from your Committee. The requester is Judicial Watch. 

This request is the subject of ongoing FOIA litigation. The release 
is expected this week. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you. 

~fully, 

C_j 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, i<b><2> 

'------------' 

1 



f b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ErR, wHstesotMTI 

Evans, Bruce (Appropriations) [Bruce_Evans@appro.senate.gov] 
Friday, October 30, 2009 9:47AM 

[<b)(6) [ Mr, DoD OGC 
FOIA request 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=10230000000 
eeee~200910301347070000~0~A2B0C6127F4040B9AA611BC939F30AF> 

Thanks for the call. 

bruce evans@appro.senate.gov 

charlie houy@appro.senate.gov 

1 



lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

l<b><6> I Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 01, 2009 2:58 PM 
'john. piazza@mail. house. gov' 
'leslie. gilbert@mail . house.gov' 
FOIA Request: House S& T Committee Travel 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc . osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6B7BB244BA9A99796397498AC111B0BBEvault&Savesetid=5840B00B000 
B0BB-2B091BB1185827BBBB-0-F7D8DD8E12D64088BF42132979098Bl> 

John, 

Just a heads up DoD is nearing release of documents responsive to the 
media FOIA request attached. I believe WSJ covered this matter in 
some depth over the summer. 

Because numerous members of the House Science & Technology Committee 
are involved, I wanted to make sure the Committee was aware. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 
l(b)(6) I 

l(b)(6)" 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, [<bJt2= 
Washington, D.C. 20 ~--------~ 

1 



)CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 

Kaufmann, Marlene (Marlene.Kaufmann@mail.house.gov] 
Friday. November 06, 2009 11:46 AM 

~(b)(6) lMr, DoD OGC To: 
Subject: FOIA request docs 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA6B375C179FA94FA277177B86B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=44800000000 
0B00-200911B6164623B000-0-45DAFE7B7BB84CAC936B4D480B8DAA4> 

Haven't received anything from you yet and checked my spam filter, so 
hopefully reply email will ~ark. 

Thanks, 

Marlene 

Marlene Kaufmann 
General Counsel 
Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe 
234 Ford House Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20515 
direct {202) 226-1568 
fax {292) 226-4199 
marlene . kaufmann@mail.house.gov 
www .csce. gov 

1 



I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

l<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, December 15, 2009 10:04 AM 
'cmedcollins@verizon. net' 
FW: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Lewis) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https : //rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vault i 
d=185B9F8C607B9244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=13969999900 
eeee-200912151503529090"'9"'9EB3CBE8DC6A414F9969AE8A64BE796> 

Michael, 

Thanks for the call. I am trying this alternate email address per 
your request. Attached/below is for your office's use only. 

Please call to discuss as needed. 

Many thanks, 
l(b)(6) 

CAUTION : This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General 
Counsel, Depar 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<b)(6) [Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 01, 2009 3:00 PM 
'john.piazza@mail.house.gov' 
FW: FOIA Request: House S&T Committee Travel 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcneve1.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC11teeeeEvault&Savesetid=24teeeeeeee 
eeee"'2ee9teett9eeeseeee"'e"'s7C2D814Det647ADAAE18958DDCD72D> 

JohnJ 

My cc to Leslie bounced - could you please forward to her? 

Many thanks! 

l(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney clientJ attorney work productJ deliberative processJ or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General 
CounselJ Department of Defense . The guidance contained in this email 
message is unofficial. If official guidance is requiredJ a written 
requ 

1 



[(6)(8) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<bX8> ~r. DoD OGC 
Tuesday, September 22, 2009 2:35 PM 
Kircher, K~ 

l<b)(8) = CAPT JAG, FRONT OFFICE;I<bXS> ~r, DoD OGC 
FW: FOIAs Involving Congressionallnform·'=at=to=-n - -
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C6e7B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=88Seeeeeeee 
eeee~2009092218350Seeee~e~1B545D0AEE8B4A08901C11CE6F8DE36> 

Hey Kerry -

I am happy to send over the 2ee pages in 5 PDFs. Most of the 
redactions (per FOIA) have been made already. There may be a few 
additional ones for non-SES/Flag officer DoD personnel per DoD 
practice. Please let me know if email works for you. 

V/r. 
l(b)(8) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client~ attorney work product~ deliberative process~ or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior w 

1 



~(6)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

lCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<bX6> ~ ~r. DoD OGC 
I hursday, Octo er 29, 2009 2:01 PM 
Kircher, Kerry 
FW: HASC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army (1 of 2) 
@ 

This message has been archived . View the original item 
<https ://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=419eeeeeeee 
eeee~200910291800470000~0-CD672C96B9EE4874B15BC52756FFB29> 

First of two emails with HASC related travel docs from Army. WSJ FOIA 
request also attached. 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client) attorney work product) deliberative process) or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General 
Counsel) Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this email 
message is unofficial. If official guidance is required) a writ 

1 



~(b)(6) 

Fr!llm; 
Sent: 
To: 
Su§ljec1: 
Attaehmenfls: 

i<b><6> IMr, fDCJD OGC 
Thursday, Octob~r 29, 200~ 2:02 PM 
1'\ircher, KerfiY 
FW: HAS:c; tr'@vel docs: WSJ FOI.?1 to Army (~ of 2) 
@ 

This m~ssage has be~n arch. ved o Vie~ the original item 
<rh~ttus ; /[rsf CVlev01. rs~c .os~ ~ mil£Enter©riseVaul·!:f'V_j~~wM,~3 sa~e. ~~w ?V~ul ti 
1Jl=1®5r89?ClC6:~7B0244BA9F\§)979©3\97(~~fiACl :J.100~X~lEvaul t~SZJve3etid=41500€1000'@0 

eeee,..2@'V91029180225~:~fV~1J,..iJ,3AD~~7!.Q)t~IZ\3 :ll4~6{~J£(77736FAA>gj8D> 
-- . . . ---

Second of t\>-.J:D emails wi th HASC rel 10 t~d travel docs responsive to WSJ 
FOIA t o }1rmy. 

V/r 

:C.:,11TFO:N ~ This message may ;k©ntain i nfor mation pr ot ected by the 
ai~.torn~~y c l ient, ~r~torney work prroo'Juct, de l i berat :'l.we proces§ , or other' 
pr: vil ege o N© d 1ss ~ffiinatio~ of this ~ma: l message is cuth~ri!ed 
:~i1fithDLDt the prior wr: t t en approval of t e OCFf :ice of the Gerueral 
Counsel, Department o~ D~fen se ~ The guidance ~ontai ned in t~is eMail 
11ile~s~0e :\s un©""fficiaJ . If official :BUJidQJ nce is r 



~(6)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

J<b)(6) : /Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 4:29 PM 
'david.abramowitz@mail.house.gov' 
'daniel. silverberg@mail. house.gov'; 'doug. anderson@mail. house. gov' 
FW: HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army (1 of 1) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=37500000000 
0000....,200910292029040000....,0-BC1B28F4A7B94D2EBC61BEF88B358DA> 

David, 

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. Please find HFAC travel 
documents responsive to the WSJ FOIA request (also attached}. 

Release some time soon, but probably not for a week or two. Just 
wanted to give your Committee a heads up on those docs involving you 
all. 

Best of luck at the new gig. 

V/r, 

l(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. No dissemination o 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ErR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(B) lMr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:49 PM 
'david. tucker@mail. house.gov' 
FW: HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/Enterprisevault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607Be244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=866eeeeeeee 
eeee- 200910291749eeeeee"'e""D37D5D3BE6C0407FAE062C9A668DEFB> 

Mr. Tucker, 

I enjoyed speaking with you just now. 

As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA release regarding 
congressional travel . I left a vmail with Mr. Shorter as well. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years. 

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached. 
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expe 

1 



l(b)(6) ETR, WHSIESD/MTI 

From: [<b)(S) [ Mr, DoD OGC 
Monday. November 02, 2009 11

9
:52 AM l(b)(S) 

1 
[<b)(6) [Mr, DoD OG <b><2> j : CDR 

OJAG, Code 60 _c__ ___ ____, 

Sent: 
To: 

Fw: Letter from Paul Oostburg Sanz re: FOIA requests directed to DoD 
@ 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/Enteq2riseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=26300000000 
0000"'200911021652030000""'0"'A2E4F589599044E4864873735B070E0> 

Fyi 

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by the 
attorney/client, attorney work product, deliberative process or other 
privileges. Do not disseminate further without approval from the 
Office of the DoD General Counsel. 

From: Steacy, Zach 
To: [<b><s> [ Mr, DoD OGC 
Cc: Oostburg, Paul 
Sent: Mon Nov 02 10:32:28 2009 
Subject: Letter from Paul Oostburg Sanz re: FOIA requests directed to 
DoD 

Mr. L_l<b>_<s_> --------' 

Plea 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

(b)(S) Mr DoD OGC 
' Fnday, eta er , 2009 11:45 AM 

'b_duhnke@banking.senate.gov' 
FW: Senate Banking Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C6e7Be244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=648eeeeeeee 
eeee-20E>91E>38154449eeee ..... e ..... 3122882EE>8A64A4CBE>A1B76A21BEA7A> 

Resending due to having your wrong email below. 

\l/r 
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
message is unofficial. If official guidance is required, a written 
request must be 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Ordal, Paul (EPW) [Paul_ Ordal@epw.senate.gov] 
Eridav October~j- 2009 1:11 PM 

~b)(&) Mr, DoD OGC 
FW: SEPWC Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=80800000000 
0000~200910301711010000~0~5D810827D55944CE8C9D3E321C0478E> 

Mr . [<bX&> 

I am Bettina's assistant. She asked me to clarify if documents will 
be released for trips that never occurred, such as the attached trip 
to China and Australia? The trip was cancelled because of scheduling 
conflicts. 

Thank you. 

-Paul 

-----Original Message----­
From: Poirier, Bettina (EPW) 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 12:07 PM 
To: Ordal, Paul (EPW) 
Subject: Fw: SEPWC Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 

----- rij~inal Messaee -----
From : _ _ J M r, D 

1 



l(b)(6) lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

l(b)(B) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 10:14 AM 
'david. pomerantz2@mail. house .gov' 
HAC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army (1 of 2) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=963eeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee910291413S2eeee~e~12AAS97075444697854E7F711e3s9s2> 

Mr. Pomerantz, 

I enjoyed speaking with you this morning. For your situational 
awareness, there is an impending FOIA release regarding congressional 
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

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to 

1 



JcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: ICbX6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, October 29, 2009 10:18 AM 
'david. pomerantz2@mail. house.gov' 
HAC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army (2 of 2) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=84200000000 
0000~200910291417550000~0~3A0410FF559C42EEBEB6F80A7E66AC8> 

Emailing 2 of 2 - for HAC use only. 

~ctfullyJ 

~ 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 

l(b)(2) - 1 
1600 Defense Pentagon)~-------------~ 
Washington) D.C. 20310 
Phone: (703) 693-9906 

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
Counsel) Departme 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

bTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

f b)(S) j Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 5:20 PM 
'kristin.amerling@mail.house.gov' 
HECC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6e7Be244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=81Seeeeeeee 
eeee-2ee91e29212e2eeeee-e-SAEAA3549E974e54AAEBBAED99e9ACC> 

Kristin, 

I enjoyed speaking with you this evening. As mentioned, there is an 
impending FOIA release regarding congressional travel. 

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

l(b)(S) ~r, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:55 PM 
'david .abramowitz@mail. house.gov' 
HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=84300000000 
0000-200910291755270000~0-EA45718D3B1342A4B8370AD014C7F31> 

Mr. Abramowitz, 

Per my vmail, there is an impending FOIA release regarding 
congressional travel. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years. 

I am happy to email you those documents involving your Committee. The 
release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your 

1 



l(b)(8) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

JcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l(b)(O) I Mr, DoD OGC 
I nursaay, October 29, 2009 1:55 PM 
'david.abramowitz@mail.house.gov' 
HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6e7Be244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=843eeeeeeee 
eeee-2ee91e29175527eeee-e-EA45718D3B1342A4B837eAoe14C7F31> 

Mr. Abramowitz~ 

Per my vmail~ there is an impending FOIA release regarding 
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
Privacy Act~ the responsive documents are for your 

1 



[<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Monday, November 09, 2009 9:50AM 
'danieLsilverberg@maiL house. gov'; 'doug. anderson@mail. house. gov' 
'david.abramowitz@mail.house.gov' 
HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AClll0000Evault&Savesetid=48700000000 
0000-20B911091449520000~0-150D79BDCBBF4F7EA3FF58F99CC6754> 

Daniel/Doug, 

AF/OSD has found HFAC travel docs responsive to WSJ FOIAs attached. I 
will burn a CD for each of you and send over via OSD LA courier today 
or tomorrow. 

I do not find any of the documents especially newsworthy, but wanted 
you to have them before they go out. My best guess is Friday release. 

All unclassified but for HFAC use only due to additional redactions 
being possible. 

~ 
~ 
l(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

jCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

j<bJ(S) • I Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 12:06 PM 
'robert.oconnor@mail.house.gov' 
HHSC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https : //rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset!d=60700000000 
0000-200910291606230000-0-FCB6BE167C324119BD6870EF02DEA7A> 

I enjoyed speaking with you just now. As mentioned, there is an 
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
Privacy Act, these docu 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

JcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[(b)(&) ; / Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, Octo er 29, 2009 11 :39 AM 
'rosaline.cohen@mail. house.gov' 
HHSC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel . rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=628eeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91029153857eeee~e-tsEDB124C85943Fesc38B6E83E62488> 

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
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years . 

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached . 
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, t 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

!erR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b><6> I Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 11:56 AM 
'sean.mclaughlin@mail.house.gov'; 'elliot.mincberg@mail .house.gov' 
HJG travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev91.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C697B9244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=594eeeeeeee 
eeee~29991929155546eeee-e-FD3E4D2DF78A45E9AADD2C98A2B44A9> 

Elliot/Sean, 

I enjoyed speaking to you both. As mentioned, there is an impending 
FOIA release regarding congressional travel. 

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
Privacy Act, these do 

1 



[<6)(6) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

JCb)(6) /Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 12:32 PM 
'jennifer.safavian@mail.house.gov'; Arlington, John 
HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=26800000000 
eee0~20091029163226eeee~e~D6E3E7DADDSF42FD87BFB9786E39840> 

John/Jennifer, 

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
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your Co 

1 



l<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

eTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<b)(6) !Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 10:25 AM 
'andy.baker@mail.house.gov' 
House Ag Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=92400000000 
eeee-200910291424440000-0-0CF6AAF4F4E84EFB80697D1B621222A> 

Mr. Baker, 
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
Priv 

1 



(<b)(6} 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

!cTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<b)(6) ; IMr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, Octo er 29, 2009 12:52 PM 
'ward. mccarragher@mail . house.gov' 
'jim.coon@mail .house.gov' 
HT&IC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=53200000000 
0000"'200910291652290000"'0"'3FC500AA24C94AA7B25ASE1F0A0236A> 

Ward., 

I enjoyed speaking with you. 

As mentioned., there is an impending FOIA release regarding 
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
Privacy Act., these document 

1 



ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

l(b)(&) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:32 PM 
'kingston.smith@mail. house.gov' 
'malcom.shorter@mail.house.gov' 
HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=115Seeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91e29173159eeee~e~s6396F7ecF174D418BSS6EF63D63E88> 

Mr. Smith, 

I enjoyed speaking with you just now. As mentioned, there is an 
impending FOIA release regarding congressional travel. I left a vmail 
with Mr. 
Shorter as well. 

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

Because additional redactions are expected p 

1 



l(b)(6) ErR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: l(b)(S) ~r, DoD OGC 

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 1:09 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

'Frankel Moraan (Legal)' ..,...~ b=e::-------.

1 l<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGci )( > Mr, DoD OGC; 'Kircher, Kerry' 
Subject: Judicial Watch: DoD EOIA Release involving Congressional Travel 
Attachments: @ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset!d=11360000000 
0000-200909291709140000"'0""BC6416BAA42B4494AF2B57788E2CFF5> 

Mr. Frankel) 

There were 43 pages found by EUCOMJ 20 of which were EUCOM originated) 
23 of which were referred to other agencies. 

The 20 pages attached were released to JW by EUCOM (see attached). I 
am cc'ing Mr. Kircher because that release has House travel as well. 

Two pages of the 23 pages referred are the ones sent below (also 
attached). 

The remaining 21 pages that were referred to non-DoD agencies were to 
be sent by them to the requester directly. 

I do not have a copy 

1 



[<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 17, 2009 9:38AM 
'Parker, Wyndee' 
Judicial Watch FOIA request to AF re: Speaker travel 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcneve1.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C697Be244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=107eeeeeeee 
eeee~20091117143746eeee~e~BDF7D8AA0C794DB093E687569114B6A> 

Hey Wyndee, 

We are preparing a release responsive to the Judicial Watch FOIA 
request attached. 

I have put all Speaker Pelosi related travel docs on a CD and will 
send this in the LA run today or tomorrow. 

The package will be under your name and will go to H232 if that works. 
Please let me know. 

As always, the documents are for your office use only as there may be 
additional redactions made. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

l(b)(6) 

1 



l(b)(6) lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[<b)(S) [ Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:20 PM 
'rodney.bacigalupo@mail.house.gov' 
Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Blackburn) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C6e7Be244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=972eeeeeeee 
eeee-2ee91e1S192e12eeee-e-sc22616FB7AF4AA2BD4SDFA2A13C243> 

Mr . Bacigalupo_, 

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the 
FOIA request attached. 

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that included your 
boss. 
Those are also attached. 

Please call if you would like to discuss. 

Many thanks. 

~ctfully_, 

~ 

l(b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
16ee Defense Pentagon_,l<b><2> 
washin,ton, D.C. 2e31e·~-----------
Phone: _<blCB> I 

CAUTION: This message may contain in 

1 



[<b)(6) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 

l(b)(S) ~r, DoD OGC 
1 nursaay, october 15, 2009 3:03 PM 
'steve. brophy@mail. house. gov' To: 

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
d=185B9F8C687B8244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=925eeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91e1519e237eeee~e~984388B78elB4Ee4B337Fle1EeBE692> 

Mr. Brophy, 

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
16ee Defense Pentagon, i<b><2> 

L__ ____ ------' 

Washin~ton, D.C. 20310 
Phone: l bl<S> I 

CAUTION: This message may contain information 

1 



l(b)(6) !CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: l(b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:42 PM 
'jason. buckner@mail. house. gov' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Boren) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C6e7Be244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=432eeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91e1519413Seeee-e-1CB3eF7C8EBA43D49CA8e56EB77AE3B> 

Mr. Buckner, 

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
C__j 

[(b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
16ee Defense Pentagon,~l<b_><2_> ________ ~ 
Washin:ton, D.C. 2e31e 
Phone: e(S) I 

CAUTION: This message may contain information 

1 



ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: j<b)(B) _ I Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:15 PM 
'jeft.dobrozsi@mail. house.gov' 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Boustany) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https: / /rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault &Savesetid=10370000000 
0000,..200910151914590000"'0""762EC31EB3F44B209CB94A29F1F203C> 

Mr. Dobrozsi, 

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the 
FOIA request attached. 

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that included your 
boss. 
Those are also attached . 

Please call if you would like to discuss. 

Many thanks. 

~ctfully, 

~ 

1(6)(6) - , 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon,j<b)<~ 
Washin~ton, D. C. 20310.~--------~ 
Phone : LbXBl j 

CAUTION: This message may contain informatio 

1 



[(b)(6) J'GTR, WHS/ESDJMTI 

From: 
Sent!: 
To~ 
Subject: 
AtLactoments: 

j<bXS> ] MJ', O.uD OGC 
Thur$Ilay, Oc'\of<;>er 15, ~009 3:13 PM 
'jamie. roo c __ mai~,huu~e.gov' 
~hJdicial Wat_h Fm ;'<\ to DoD re: Co1Tigre;3sional Travel (C. Miller) 
@ 

This message has be~n er~hived . Vie~ the original item 
{Q:rttCJs: (/rs_rC:r1©:~JC511. r3r~ . o£t:l. milb~ :rrtt:r_'Dri£®V<§lul tlVlfewMessar~® . as"0l?Va~l ~:r: 
!QJ=185B9F3'C6e78'5l2448t\PIA9l979~397'498AC111,~e~eEvaul t&Sa"Je g;eticJ=~3eeee:FJeee~~ 
05100,...,2®09101519 1\324:5l®X~;~.._0 .... ft\fg~J,1BD4351B548A4A9096~027~~170> 

MSo R:De, 

I want~~ to give you a h®ads up on an impend- n~ r el ease by DoD per the 
~OIA re~uest attech~d . 

Some ©f the res ponsive documents inv©lve a 1CoDeJ th~t included your 
itlO£S. 

Those are also att~c~~d o 

Pleas~ call i f you would l ike to discuss. 

Marruy '1\: lu@Jnks. 

~tfully; 

C___j 

l(b)(6) 

CAUTI ON: This mess~ge may ~ont~in i~form~tion pro 

1 



l(b)(6) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: j(b)(S) • jMr, DoD OGC 
I hursday, October 15, 2009 2:42 PM 
'kristi.way@mail.house.gov' 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Cantor) 
Attachments: @ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=63300000000 
0000~200910151841330000-0~5DF30C54C2FB43DEA8160E7668D179D> 

Ms. WayJ 

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the 
FOIA request attached. 

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that may have 
included your boss. Those are also attached. 

Please call if you would like to discuss. 

Many thanks. 

~ctfullyJ 
L___j 
1{6)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense PentagonJ !(bX

2> 
Washin&ton. D.C. 20310~-~------~ 

Phone: l(b>l8> I 

CAUTION: This message may contain informa 

1 



(<b)(6)" ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: ~X6) ~r, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:01 PM 
'chris.caron@mail.house.gov' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Cole) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcneval.rsrc . osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage .asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&saveset i d=64700000000 
0000-200910151900510000-a- F951FCC09854488787B4FA823D6F0F7> 

Chris, 

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the 
FOIA request attached . 

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that included your 
boss. 
Those are also attached. 

Please call if you would like to discuss. 

Many thanks. 

~ctfully, 

L__j 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, 1(6><2> -

Washin~~~n ° r ?~~ 1 Q J 
Phone: ~ 

CAUTION : This message may contain information prate 

1 



J<b)(6) !CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: [<b)(S) [ Mr, DoD OGC 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:57 PM 
'brad.smith@mail.house.gov' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Drier) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=53500000000 
0000~200910151856360000~0~67733F079E0A4B90B065C48FCFA2942> 

Mr. SmithJ 

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
1600 Defense PentagonJLI<b_><2_> ______ __ 
Washin,ton. D.C. 20310 

h 
(b)(6) I P one: 
~------------~ 

CAUTION: This message may contain information p 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: i<bXB> J r..rr, DoD CG'C 
Sent: 
To: 

Th!-Jrsday, Omober 15, 2009 2:4~ PM 
'dale. n';lugebauer@mail. hous~.gov' 

Subj-oot : J'\.Jdid'fll Watch FOIA to IDoD re: {~ongr@ssioTia1 Travel (lssa) 
AtlS"DGhtnent~,: -@ 

This Me~sage has b~en ~rchived. Vie~ ~he original item 
~htt@~ ; / / rs rcnev01. r~ __ r c. (9S'-~-=-'!!JJ/Enter©ris.eVaul t/V!~~~~~ssa@e. (E)SJP ?VauYL: I 
d=1~~~9F8C60786£co/Zl,BA9A'5)'97l~%3974~cs~~~111~~00Et7Z~~l it~~:save.$®t'Kd=1~~~®~®~~:~e 
080®"' 2009:R®151S£1132 S:l?)iJJeJ0.v'@"" :S9C7239lF~~9l?&}~ 1CA4AF4iB~ 7754:lE FE> 

- -·· 

Mr. Neugebauer, 

I w~n be~ to give you a ·eads up on an imp~nding rel ease by DoD p~r the 
FOIA ~~qu~st attached. 

Som~ of t he responsiv~ doc~~ents involv~ a ( oDel that mey have 
included your boss. Thos~ are also attache~ . 

Pl©a$e ~all if y~u wowl~ Ji~e to disc~ss. 

Mamy tt1anks. 

~ctfully, 
L__j 

l(b)(6) : I 
D~p1-Jty Director 
Office of Leg~slative Coun£~1 
l oee oe-r:.-~n se Pent:a1goTI <'l ~<b><2> 
WGJslrl in,t ,Dn. D.C. 2~B10·L__ ____ _ 

Ph . (b)(6) I one . 
L---~----

CAMTION : This message ~ay c~ntai 

1 



f(b)(6) I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: l(b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 15,2009 3:12PM 
'kevin. fogarty@mail. house.gov' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (King) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=65700000000 
0000-200910151912040000-0-C4E955393E9C45D4BB192CF608BBE73> 

Mr. Fogarty, 

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

l

(b)(2) 
1600 Defense Pentagon, 
washinfton. o.c. 2e31e~--------~ 

(b)(6) I Phone: 
~------------~ 

CAUTION: This message may contain information 

1 



l(b)(6) JcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: [<b)(S) ~r. DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:38 PM 
'stacey.glasscock@mail .house.gov' 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Lucas) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=68600000000 
0000~200910151938140000-0~B7BAFADF2A494F739D96E2EDD7B0229> 

Ms. Glasscock, 

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the 
FOIA request attached. 

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that included your 
boss . 
Those are also attached. 

Please call if you would like to discuss. 

Many thanks. 

~ectfully, 
C_j 
l(b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, J<b><2> 

'------------------' 

Washin~ton, D.C . 20310 
Phone: l<b><e> I 

CAUTION: This message may contain informati 

1 



!erR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 

l(b)(6) ; IMr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, Octo er 15, 2009 3:38 PM 
'stacey.glasscock@mail.house.gov' To: 

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Lucas) 
Attachments: @ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcneven.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/Vie~Message.asp?Vaulti 

d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=68600000000 
0000~200910151938140000~0~B7BAFADF2A494F739D96E2EDD7B0229> 

Ms. Glasscock) 

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

Many thanks . 

~ctfullyJ 
C__j 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 

l
(b)(2) 

1600 Defense PentagonJ~----------~ 
Washin&ton. D.C. 20310 
Phone: l<b><s> I 
CAUTION: This message may contain informati 

1 



[<b)(6) !CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: J<b)(6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:41 PM 
'jeanette. whitener@mail. house. gov' 

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Neugebauer) 
Attachments: @ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&savesetid=92700000000 
0000~200910151940340000~0-BA27B2E2EC8F4BECB8388B8FBC3C8Al> 

Ms. Whitener, 

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
[<b)(6) I 

l(b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, [~<b_l<2_l ________ ~ 
Washin~ton, D.C . 20310 
Phone: e(S) I 

CAUTION: This message may contain informatio 

1 



fTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: l(b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:49PM 
'charles. cooper@mail. house.gov' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Putnam) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev81.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C687B8244BA9A99796397498AC1118888Evault&savesetid=53788888888 
8888-288918151848318888-8-F4E9618CS6884C8399828547E7F4679> 

Mr. Cooper, 

Per my vmail, I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release 
by DoD per the FOIA request attached. 

Some of the responsive documents involve CoDels that included your 
boss. 
Those are also attached. 

Please call if you would like to discuss. 

Many thanks. 

Respectfully, 
l(b)(6) ~ 

Deputy DJ.rector 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1688 Defense Pentagon, [<b><2> 
Washin~ton. D.C. 28318~--------~ 
Phone: ~bXB> I 
CAUTION: This message may conta 

1 



~(6)(6) ErR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: i<b><6> ~r, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:09 PM 
'sara. carmack@mail. house. gov' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Royce) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https ://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=58200090000 
9000~200910151909190000~0~494880F67F414A71913D3A21C3795A6> 

Ms. Carmack, 

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
1600 Defense Pentagon, j<b><s> .._ ____ ______. 

Washin~on , D. C. 20310 
Phone: ~bxs> I 
CAUTION: This message may contain informati 

1 



~TR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: i<b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:09 PM 
'sara.carmack@mail. house.gov' 

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Royce) 
Attachments: @ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=58200000000 
0000~200910151909190000~0~49488DF67F414A71913D3A21C3795A6> 

Ms. Carmack_, 

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
l(b)(S) j 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon_, j<b><2> 

washin&t~r n: c 2e31e

1
~--------~ 

Phone: t _ 

CAUTION: This message may contain informati 

1 



l(b)(6) ICTR., WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
3ent: 
T'D: 
Subject: 
Attachmefi1i~: 

i<b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
TrlulfSday, October '15., 200~ 3:17PM 
'Heather. Molino@me;>il. house. gov' 
Judicial Watch FOIP\ (o DoD re: Cong~re3snona~ Travel (Ruppersber~er) 
@ 

This m~ssa§e has bee~ archived. View the original item 
<ht'l:IQ)~ : //rsrc;nev0l. ~$.rr·~ : ~?.~J ~-~~-AL~n1:~i"'Q.l~J\ s~Y.~~~S/V_i. ?-:.~'t~f::?S~l~?Vaul ti 
d=165®:9F8C607B0.2~:t;.~~Btti®&~997~63\974'~8AC111'~~0eEvaul t&:Savesetid=5~·:!JCSJ®e:3JEJt10e 

0~0f)...,2009H015191701:B00B"''~""'!'5:l~5l71BJ77<L7:'® B1480D9l:o/'JJ,'W®CC~722Slo;B&\ i> - - - . --- ···-- .. - ·-

Ms. MulinJ;D, 

I wanted to ~ive you a heads up un an impendin~ release by DoD p~r the 
FOIA request attached. 

Some of the responsiv® documents involve a CoDel that includ~d your 
buss. 
Thn5e are also attached. 

Please t all i f yo~ would li~e to discu£s o 

Many t~~anks. 

[(b)(6) 

DeplJty Direc~orr 

Office of Legi slative Counsel 
1600 Dr~fF~nse Pentatjon, fL_<b_><

2
_> ____ __, 

Washin~o~ , G. C. 20310 
Phone: ~b><s> I 

CAUTION : This messa~e may cont ain informat ion 

1 



[<b)(6) tTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: l<b)(&) Mr. DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:59 PM 
'stanley. watkins@mail. house. gov' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Rush) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C697B9244BA9A99796397498AC1119999Evault&savesetid=52599e99999 
9999-299919151859239999-e~899BA2D9799B491D923FB4785E36A4E> 

Mr. Watkins, 

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
1699 Defense Pentagon, 1(6)(2) • 

Washin~ton. D.C. 29319~--------~ 

Phone: ~b><e> I 
CAUTION: This message may contain information 

1 



[<b)(6) bTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: [<bXS> fMr, DoD OGC 
I hursday, October 15, 2009 3:39 PM 
'joyce. meyer@mail. house. gov' 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

· Attachments: 
Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional T ravel (Ryan) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110099Evault&Savesetid=68500000999 
0990-290919151939199000-0-5311CABDA351495D8ED058798FD51B6> 

Ms. Meyer, 

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

1699 Defense Pentagon, 
Office of Legislative raunsel 

(b)(6) 

Washington D.C. 20310~--------~ 

l
(b)(6) I Phone: 

CAUTION: This message may contain information p 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

!cTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b)(e) )Mr. DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 24, 2009 8:47AM 
'Parker, Wyndee' 
JW FOIA CD: Speaker travel 
@ 

This message has been archived . View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd . mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eee0Evault&Savesetid=143eeeeeeee 
0000-200911241347170000~0~29B3968CBFC0437A84C950904E0B09E> 

Wyndee_, 

Per my vmail yesterday_, just wanted to confirm you received the CD 
sent last week. 

~ctfully_, 

C____j 
l(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client_, attorney work product_, deliberative process_, or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written appr 

1 



[(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[(b)(S) [ Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 3:41 PM 
'tom_sullivan@klobuchar.senate.gov' 
Klobuchar travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=10040eeeeee 
0000~200910291941090000-0-5F0498FEDC3E46CDA32040DAD3CDBD2> 

Tom, 

Per my vmail, there is an impending FOIA release regarding 
congressional travel . 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years. 

Please also find those documents involving your office attached . The 
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
Friday, October 30, 2009 9:25AM 
'serena_ hoy@reid. senate. gov' 
Majority leader travel doc: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6B7BB244BA9A99796397498AC1119BB9Evault&Savesetid=1B76BBBBBBB 
BBBB...,2BB91B3B13251BBBBB---B-9DA6A1582F864E59B3219F8AAEAF57B> 

Ms. Hoy, 

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

• 
Please also find those documents involving your office attached. The 
release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use only. 

1 



l(b)(6) ET~, WH~/E~IJl/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dornatt, Rochelle [Roc(lelle. !Dorn~tt@m®il.house.gov) 
Tuesday: Novem'9er 10, 2009 4:38 PM 

l<b)(S) : IMr, DoD QrGC 
Subject: ~E~ DoD FOIA Release- congreJsional travel (Farr) 

This ~®ssage ha£ been ar~hive~ . View the ori~inal item 
<https: //r~rtnevel.rs rc.osd.mil/Enter~riseVault/ViewMessa~e.a3u ?¥aulti 

d=1CA60315Cl79FA94FA277177086Bl0C75111e0®0Evault&Savesetid=7e0eeee~e0® 

l@f®ee"'2€YB9:JJtV6)213816@000"''B"'9Fe8B25'C6EEB42t1~BCSeeseJE450C£'6\E8> 

T~an~ you for th~ advanc~ noti ce. 

Roch~lle Dorna·tt 
Chirt:f of Staff 
Of~i~e of Rep. Sam Farr 
2e2 - £Z /25-2661 

= - ~ - ~Origin~! Message- ~ -- ~ 

l
(b)(6) I From : f'1r, 

Sent : T~esdayJ November ~~' 
To: Dornatt, Rochelle 
S~bject: DoD FOliA R®l ease ~ 

f'1~ . D:grnatt, 

rwvo OGC [mailt o :i<b><
2
> IJ 

26e9 4: ~7 PM L__ _________ _j 

congress i onal travel (Farr) 

Just want~d to pass on t hat t~ere is an impending FOIA release 
regarding conBress~o~~l trav~l. 

Please f i nd the orig1~al reque$t atta~hed. 

1 



[<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

!<b><6> ~r. DoD OGC 
1 uesaay, November 10, 2009 4:58 PM 
'ryan_thompson@inhofe.senate.gov' 
RE: DoD FOIA Release- congressional travel (lnhofe) 3 of 3 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=818eeeeeeee 
eeee-200911102157450000-0-C63CFF670F81427788D2770456E94EB> 

Last attached (third of three). 

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

Hogan, Michael (Ben Nelson) [Michaei_Hogan@bennelson.senate.gov] 
~hmsdav Novemrer 12, 2009 2:21 PM 

[<b)(S) Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA Release- WSJ request to AF re: congressional travel (Ben Nelson) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc .osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=45300000000 
0000~200911121921290000~0~8C08149D317347BF990C5A1F10A1932> 

Do you have any time this afternoon for a quick talk with us on this? 

-- - --Original Message-----
From: t<b><e> ~ Mr, DoD OGC [mailto ~<b><2> 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 9:44 AM ~~------------------~ 
To : Hogan, Michael (Ben Nelson) 
Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request to AF re: congressional 
travel (Ben Nelson) 

~ you for the 

The number I have 
I will be 

-l(b)(6) 
voice mail. I am happy to discuss further . 

for you (6551) goes straight to vmail which is full. 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

tTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

f<b)(6) J'v1r, DoD OGC 
Thursday, November 12, 2009 9:44AM 
'michael_hogan@ben nelson. senate.gov' 
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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=608eeeeeeee 
eeee-2ee91112144338eeee-e-95723812353A471F963703D8D8F3BFA> 

Thank you for the voice mail. I am happy to discuss further 

~· 
- l

(b)(6) 

The number I have for you (6551) goes straight to vmail which is full. 
I will be in today and tomorrow. 

V/r 

E:J 
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
CounselJ Department of Defense. Th 

1 



[(b)(6) 
ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: Parker, Wyndee (Wyndee.Parker@mail.house.gov) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

:Jrs::~: No~:mJer 12,2009 11:17 AM fCb)(B) Mr, DoD OGC 
:A 1t1ona oc: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=9620ee0eeee 
0000-200911121616470000-0-3E495D5518524FC7987C15DF6402A1B> 

Thanks[Cb>CB> 
'-------------' 

-----Original Message-----
- • l(b)(2) From: [Cb>CB> ~ Mr, DoD OGC [ma1lto 

~--------------------~ 

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 11:01 AM 
To: Parker, Wyndee 
Subject: RE: Additional doc: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 
of 
2) 

Two of two. 

~ 
;~~~ ~rR6~einal Messaee- -~- ~~, DoD OGC 

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 10:56 AM 
To: 'wyndee.parker@mail.house.gov' 
Subject: Additional doc: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2) 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

f<b)(S) ~r. DoD OGC 
Thursday, November 12, 2009 11:01 AM 
'wyndee. parker@mail. house. gov' 
RE: Additional doc: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd . mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=11810000000 
0000~200911121600510000~0~DC1516850867431791855272197E389> 

Two of two. 

r!J 
;~~~~f~~einal Messaee- - ~~~' DoD OGC 

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 10:56 AM 
To: 'wyndee.parker@mail.house.gov ' 
Subject: Additional doc: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2) 

Wyndee, 

Additional document found - sending in two pieces - one of two 
attached. 
This should be it for Army/OSD/AF docs. 
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

Austin, Lisa [lisa.austin@mail.house.govJ 
T••Psdav opcemhr,r oa, 2009 1 :57 PM 

i<b)(S) Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: AF FOIA Release - KOIN TV 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetld=29000000000 
0000~200912081856480000-0~AE7AA16E9B794B17A3AA1501B96B4A4> 

Thank you very much for the heads up. 

Lisa A. Austin 

Chief of Staff 

Congressman Brian Baird 

2350 Rayburn House Office Bldg. 

Washington, DC 20515 

(202) 225-3536 

From: i<b><B> Mr, DoD OGC [mail to ~<b><B> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 1:49 PM ~--------------------~ 

To: Atkins, Chuck 
Cc: Austin, Lisa 
S~bject: AF FOIA Release - KOIN TV 

Mr. Atkins, 

1 



lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Colton, Kimber (Kimber.Colton@mail.house.gov] 
Ih11rsdav O~ber 01 , 2009 5:04 PM 

l<b)(S) lMr, DoD OGC 
Subject: RE: AP FOIA Release 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=17FAF6C24E201A94EBA3374096779BFD91110000Evault&Savesetld=17100000000 
0e00-2e0910012104180e00-e-21613A94C29A4ee784e7B263A748CF9> 

Thanks so much for keeping us posted. 

Kimber 

Kimber Colton 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of Congressman Patrick J. Kennedy 
407 Cannon House Building 
202-225-4911 
202-225-3290 (fax) 
kimber.colton@mail.house.gov 
If you are interested in signing up for our RI District 01 email 
newsletter~ please go to http://www.patrickkennedy.house.gov/ 

t(b)(6) l From: , Mr ~ DoD OGC [mail to ~<b><2> 
Sent: Thursday~ October 01~ 2009 4 ~--~------~----------~ 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

!CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Hartz, Jerry [Jerry.Hartz@mail.house.gov] 
Mond:::a11 Ocfobpr 15, 2009 3:32PM 

[<b)(&) Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA Release - Antarctic Travel 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&savesetid=87800000000 
0000-200910051932210000-0-B48E4931E1CA4CC39E34F06E2D4C4F5> 

Got it thank you. 

l(b)(6) 1 [ • 1 l(b)(2) -
From:. 1 Mr, DoD OGC ma1 to~. ----------------------~~ 
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 3:32 PM 
To: Hartz, Jerry 
Subject: DoD FOIA Release - Antarctic Travel 

Mr. Hartz, 

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. As mentioned, DoD is 
about to release documents responsive to the FOIA request attached. 

Included in them is the one page from the Speaker to Secretary Gates 
re: your inclusion on this codel (also attached). 

Just wanted to 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Thompson, Ryan (lnhofe) [Ryan_ Thompson@inhofe.senate.gov] 
Tuesday Novembr 1 o, 2009 5:11 PM 

l<b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC 
Re: DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (lnhofe) 3 of 3 

This message has been archived . View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C75111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=93eeeeeeeee 
eeee-200911102211260eee~e-CA59DA9017F14800A7C9AFC77A45238> 

Deleted. thank you 

On Nov 10, 2009, at 5:12 PM,~I<b_x8_> ____________ ~ Mr, DoD OGC wrote: 

> Please delete. Here is the right one. My apologies. 

~~ 
> CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
> attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or 
other 
> privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
> without the prior written approval of the Office of the General 
> Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in thi 

1 



l(b)(6) 

Ffi'om: 
Sent~ 
To: 
e,ubject; 
AtJachrli~n L:;J: 

l<b)(S) Mr, DoD OGC 
Tu~C:1ay, f\J IJ)vember 10, L:OiUl:B 5:13PM 
'Thomp~oru, Ryan (lnhof~)" 
RE: DoD 'f'OIA Release ~ congree~ional travel {lnhofe) 3 of 3 
@ 

This messag~ has b@®n ar~hived. View th~ original item 
< l!!f£~~~s: l /r~r~Z:_rtey01 ~r~rc. Dl~tJ_.m:DJL/~mrtcif~~?J!'jt:s,:e\fauA1:£ViewM@ssa~~Y~~:J].ti 
d =,1l)S B~F ~$'\:'Qie!7 8~~;;fol,t\~'i\'5J,~t'l99796397 498AC 111000:Bl~""l@~1 ], l'l::cy1SqV03·il·ci d=:105§'JC$J~®~i~ZJC0J0 

6'®9J®"'2009111el:e21223\C~J;~eYGl0"''B""97]EB3UJ9BECD~0C®5E064BF1AABE~DB> 

Please ~elete. Her~ i s th© ~ight one. My apologies. 
V/r, 

l(b)(6) I 

( AUTION: This messag~ ma~ con~ain i~form~tion pro~ected by the 
ait":tor·rn·~Y client, attorne;; wor~ product, (1)J elib~re:rtive pro·:cess, or" ot her 
privil~ge. No disseminati~n of this em~il mess~ge is aut horized 
without the ~rior ~rit~en approvml of t he Office of the Gerneral 
Counsel, fD)~partmen·~ 011~ Defense. The ~ui~Jance c 'QlUltain~o1 in thi,s email 
mes3age is unofficial. Xf offi~ial g~id~nce is required, a written 
request m~3t be submitted. Th~ 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
~en'l: 
Tu: 
S~Jbjeet: 

I CTR, WHS/ESLl/"MlTI 

Thompson, Fcycln (ITiho\h<) [RlyaJn_ Thomp.soTI'(~inlnofe.senai"le . •2)Dv] 
TL~eroay, ~ove.mber 10, :£o:iJ9 5 :1Ql1 PM 

l<b)(6) I "f:)l r, DoD OGC 
Re: DoD ~it:liA Relec:me = (Qongre:l)sional travel (lnhofe) 3 of 3 

This message ha s been ~rchived. View th@ ori ginal i tem 
<h<t:tps; L£r :s rcnev01. rsrc ,,;:qs iJ. f'Vl~] ;[ EnterrPJris ~~vaul t/Viewriessa~~e. asu ?Vaul t l 
d=1Cii60375C179FA94FA27/7/17/7/®im6B10C75111H000Evaul t&Saveseti.rJ=93\000000060 

Than k yoy<b><s> Jr ap[plrec:\ate t lhe cuurtesy n:uti ficat i ·Dn . 

- Ryan 

Rya n D. Thorrnps 'Dn 
Chi~f of Stoff 
u.s. Sena~or Jim Inhof e 
(21B:2 ) ~24- 2991 

·---·· --

On Nov 1®, 2009, at 4:57 PJV~ , Ric rrt .~ ~rd s_, Edward , Mr, DoD OGC wrote: 

Last att ached ( third of three) . 

~ 
C~U¥ION: Thi ~ me3sage ~ay contain information protected by the 

att·'Drn0y 
~ lient , attorn~y work produc~, deliberative process, or othe~ 

prFivi1e~e. No 
diss emi nation of t his e~ail mes§age is @uthorized without the 

prior wr 

ll 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

!CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l(b)(&) jMr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 09, 2009 2:58 PM 
'Lopez, Mark' 
RE: DoD FOIA Release: Rep. Visclosky correspondence from Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6e7Be244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=616eeeeeeee 
eeee-20091209195743eeee-e-eE4ECB37815E4948A45D9E566BD7F5C> 

Mark, 

It is completely up to you. I have not seen the constituent letters 
that resulted in the Army responses, so I do not know what their 
interest is. 

CQ appears to be trolling for something to write about re: your boss. 
I do not see much here, but I don't know the reporter's agenda. 

There will be additional releases on this request. I will give you a 
heads up on those too. 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attor 

1 



~tsxa) jCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 

Lopez, Mark [Mark.Lopez@mail.house.gov] 
Wednesday, December 09, 2009 2:47 PM 

[<bX6> lMr, DoD OGC To: 
Subject; RE: DoD FOIA Release: Rep. Visclosky correspondence from Army 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcne~el.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 

d=17FAF6C24E201A94EBA3374096779BFD9111eeeeEvault&savesetid=2e9eeeeeeee 
eeee~20091209194645eeee~e-C523A95ABF364D77853ABCBDB6D8843> 

Thank you for the heads up - would you know if I need to contact the 
constituents who initiated the correspondence that you are providing 
the media. Based on my cursory review the three letters were 
generated at the request of constituents and just want to make sure I 
am dotting my I~s and crossing my t~s. 

Happy Holidays - Mark 

Chief of Staff 
Office of Pete Visclosky 
7895 Broadway~ Suite A 
Merrillville~ IN 46410 
219-795-1844 - District Telephone 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Hayford, Sophie [Sophie.Hayford@mail.house.gov) 
Friday November Jr6, 2009 4:58 PM 

l<bl<6> Mr, DoD OGC 
Subject: RE: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ congressional travel - HRC docs 

This message has been archived~ View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=63200000000 
0000~200911062158230000~0~4FD2A97AA39A4461A3960EBBF6215D9> 

Thank you very much for the information. 

From: ~i<b_><6_> ____________ ~1 Mr, DoD OGC [mailto ~L~b-><6_> ____________________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:18 PM 
To: Hayford, Sophie 
Subject: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ congressional travel - HRC docs 

Ms . Hayford, 

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. As mentioned, there is 
another impending FOIA release involving your Committee. 

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA requests to Office 

1 



l(b)(6) I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

i<b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, November 12, 2009 11:18 AM 
'chuck.atkins@mail. house.gov' 
RE: DOD FOIA Release- WSJ congressional travel- HS&TC Docs from AF (Final) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=443000ee0ee 
0000-200911121618150000-0-EE77830248FC4B7BB4426DBA9F8F23B> 

Last items attached. 
Please let me know if you have questions. 
V/r, 

I~M~ I 
(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: [<b><a> [ Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:58 PM 
To: 'chuck.atkins@mail.house.gov ' 
Subject: RE: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ congressional travel - HS&TC Docs 
from AF (2 of 3) 

2 of 3 emails. 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. No disse 

1 



[<b)(6) ~TR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: [<b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
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
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
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
1600 Defense Pentagon, [~<b>_<2_> ______ ~ 
Washington, D.C. 20310 
Phone: (703) 693-9906 

CAUTION: This message may contain information p 

1 



I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(<b)(&) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:43 PM 
'dale.neugebauer@mail.house.gov' 
Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (lssa) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=4950000000B 
B00B-2BB91B151843250BBB-B,..,59C7239FB99F4E1CA4AF40A77541EFE> 

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
Office of Legislative C~o~u~n~s~e=l~----~ 
1600 Defense Pentagon, l<b><2> 
Washin;ton, D.C. 20310~----------~ 
Phone: l b><&> I 

CAUTION: This message. may contai 

1 



lCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: i<b)(S) Mr. DoD OGC 
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
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/Vi ewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&savesetid=64700e0ee0e 
0000-2009101519e05100ee-e~F951FCC09854488787B4FA823D6F0F7> 

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
1600 Defense Pentagon~~<b_)<2_) ------~~ 
Washin~ton. D.C. 20310 
Phone: [(61{6) I 

CAUTION: This message may contain information prate 

1 



~TR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[~><6> [Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:42 PM 
'kristi.way@mail .house.gov' 
Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Cantor) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=633eeeeeeee 
8088-288910151841338988-0-5DF39C54C2FB43DEA8168E7668Dl79D> 

Ms. Way, 

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

E!:Jectfully, 

l(b){6) • 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1608 Defense Pentagon, ~j<b_X2_>_·------~ 
Washin~ton, D.C. 20310 
Phone: Lb><&> I 

CAUTION: This message may contain informa 
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l(b)(6) FTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr, DoD OGC 
'--.;T"""h-:-:cur=-=-sd::r-::ac:-:-y,~c=to-.::-be::-::'r 15, 2009 3:12PM 
'kevin.fogarty@mail.house.gov' 
Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (King) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110BBBEvault&Savesetid=6570B000B00 
BBBB-2B091B15191204B00B-B~C4E955393E9C45D4BB192CF6B8BBE73> 

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
1600 Defense Pentagon, [~x~ 
Washin9tton, D.C. 20310~--------~ 
Phone: ~b)(S) I 

CAUTION: This message may contain information 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

]CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Moore, Stephanie [Stephanie.Y.Moore@mail.house.gov] 
Friday, November 06, 2009 6:17PM 

[(b)(6) IMr, DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA release- WSJ congressional travel request (HE&LC) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C7511H:>e00Evault&Savesetid=4460e0e0000 
0000-200911062317280000"¥0"'46915694C6444B6FB7E2A5AD0131AE9> 

Pleasure to talk to you as well. Please let us know when you have 
completed your review for additional exemptions, if any. 

Have a great weekend! 

From: l(b)(e) I Mr, DoD OGC [mailtol(b)(2) 

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 3:34 PM ~----------------------~ 

To: Moore, Stephanie 
Subject : DoD FOIA release - WSJ congressional travel request (HE&LC) 

Stephanie, 

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. As mentioned, there is 
another impending FOIA release involvin 

1 



[<b)(6) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01 . rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA6037SC179FA94FA277177086B10C75111080eEvault&savesetid=27300000e00 
eeee~288911891751548888~e-E1BDF81321DC4990AED574383DD3DBA> 

Thank you 

From: i<b><B> I Mr, DoD OGC [mailto:L_[<b_><2_> _________ _ 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 11:35 AM 
To: Halverson, Mark (Agriculture) 
Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request 

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

Please also find the one document involv 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Griggsby, Lydia (Judiciary-Dem) [Lydia_ Griggsby@Judiciary-dem.senate.gov] 
Tuesday. November 10, 2009 12:24 PM 
l<bJ(6) I Mr. DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request SJC 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev81.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA68375C179FA94FA277177886B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=679008eeeee 
eeee .... 208911101723410000""0"'37ACF7698DF049C8AA26A286A89B194> 

Thanks for the information,~ -- Lydia 

-----Original Message-----
From: i<b><B> ~ Mr, DoD OGC [mail to :i<b><2> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2809 12: 16 PM L__ __________ __j 

To: Griggsby, Lydia (Judiciary-Dem) 
Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request SJC 

Ms. Griggsby, 

I enjoyed speaking with you. As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA 
release involving your Committee. 

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to the 
Office of the S 

1 



[(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Harrison, Randolph [Randolph. Harrison@mail.house.gov] 
Mondav DecembT 14, 2009 9:22AM 

i<bl(S) Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Capps) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=81700000000 
0000~200912141422250000~0~7609859CF71B4A64B59BB8C785486DC> 

I agree . Thanks again. 

-----Original Message-----
From: i<b><B> ~ Mr, DoD OGC [mail to 1L_<b_><

2
_> __________ __j 

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 8:32 AM 
To: Harrison, Randolph 
Subject : RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional 
Travel Docs (Capps) 

Randolph, 

Many thanks for the heads up. Now that I look, I think it clear that 
Hirano took the lead and will contact that office as well. I do not 

· see congressional travel to Haiti as especially newsworthy regar 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<bJ(SJ I Mr, DoD OGC 
Monday, December 14, 2009 8:32AM 
'Harrison, Randolph' 
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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110998Evault&Savesetid=83Seeeeeeee 
eeee-280912141332040900-9-2402E2D35BFC45E685E49BCC332C09B> 

Randolph, 

Many thanks for the heads up. Now that I look, I think it clear that 
Hirono took the lead and will contact that office as well. I do not 
see congressional travel to Haiti as especially newsworthy regardless. 
We are sending over 1eees of pages of these types of docs, so I do not 
see your boss being of interest to this reporter based on what I see 
here. 

~ 
L:_____j 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, delib 
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bTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Harrison, Randolph [Randolph.Harrison@mail.house.gov) 
Eridav December 11, 2009 5:52 PM 

[Cb)(6) Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Capps) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=817000eeeee 
0000~200912112252070000-0-D57ECDB22BA34B8EA11E601B62926CC> 

rhanks, U 

We"ve looked over the documents and this CodelJ which was supposed to 
be led by Rep. CappsJ was in fact led by another Member ( I believe 
Rep. Mazie Hirono). 

Rep. Capps did not actually travel to Haiti b/c she had to be in her 
congressional district due to a major fire (which for a time 
threatened her house in Santa Barbara). 

I donJt know if it is possible to have this noted on the documents 
(you"ll note on page 17 on the first set of the documentsJ the 
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~(b)(6) !CTR, w, a/E~D/rlrfl 

Fron: Kaufmann, Marlen~ (M;;:~rlene.Kaufmann·~lmail.lnouse.gov] 
Sent: 
To: 
Subj~t: 

~at;:· :;~r 12, 2oos i o:2a AM J<b><6> Mr, DoD :QGC e: o ; e e~e: WSJ reqrwes·~ for Navy Cong~ssional Travel D:ocs (Cardin) 

This messa~e hcs been archive~ . View the original item 
<h~tps: //rs r~n~vel.rsrc.osd.mi-/EnterpJ iseV~MJt/ViewMessage. asp?Vaulti 
d=l{A60375{l7P/FA94FA277/117/®B6B10C15111!,:~G®,~Evarwlll:~Savesetid=29000000000 

®0 'SJ0 .... 2: '~391212152751®®90"'~'"''@~~.~9~B3§8F;:Z\42 fSV-4J,AD0BA7A03A6FC53> 

Sent fro~ ~y BlackBerry ~1reless Devi ce 

F r•om ~ i<bxe> ~ Mr, DoD UGC j<b><2> 
To: ~au cfmarn n, Ma:rl@ne .._ ___ _ ___ _ ___ ___J 

Sent : Fri Dec 11 17: ~9:47 2909 
Subjet~:t: D©D FO.lA 'Re]eas~ : WS_ r ®quest foP Navy Congres£iorrw l Travel 
D·©CS ( Car:e.l in) 

~larlene, 

I we: n l:ed to pass on that there is a n1)ther impen:QJing FOIA r~lease. 

Plea~e find the origirn a l re~u~st attach~d. I t is a WSJ FOlA request to 
Navy 
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J<b)(6) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Oostburg, Paul [Paui.Oostburg@mail.house.gov] 
Friday, December 18, 2009 11:42 AM 

J<b)(6) ; I Mr, DoD OGC 
Kircher, Kerry; rcangeh, Paul; Hawley, Thomas 

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HASC) 

Thanks,~ 

Pls follow our usual procedure of sending the documents to House GC 
for their initial review . For the foreseeable future, Paul Arcangeli, 
our Deputy Staff Director, will handle this and any future FOIA 
request to the Navy that may implicate our committee. 

Thanks, 

Paul 

Paul L. Oostburg Sanz 

General Counsel 

Committee on Armed Services 

U.S. House of Representatives 

202 - 225-5416 (W) 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain privileged 
communications and work product. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies 
of this message and any attachments. Thank you. 
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r
{b)(6) l(b)(2) 

From: _ Mr, DoD OGC [mailto 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2ee9 4:12 PM ~----~------~~----~ 
To : Oostburg, Paul 
Cc : Kircher, Kerry 
Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel 
Docs (HASC) 

Mr. Oostburg-Sanz, 

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
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your Committee's and 
House General Counsel's use only. However, please circulate within 
the Committee as appropriate. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

Congratulations on the nomination and best of luck with the 
SASC/Senate. 

l(b)(6) - - I 
Deputy Di rector 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
16ee Defense Pentagon, E2

> 
------~-----' 

Washin&ton, D.C. 20310 
Phone: e (S) I 
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! CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Anderson, Doug [Doug.Anderson@mail.house.gov] 
!5(idav. December 18, 2009 10:43 AM 

i<b S> ] Mr, DoD OGC 
Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HFAC) 

Douglas C. Anderson 

Republican Chief Counsel 

House Foreign Affairs Committee 

B-369 Rayburn House Office Bldg. 

Washington) DC 29515 

Direct: (292) 226-1127 

Main: (292) 226-8467 

Fax: (292) 226-5887 

THE INFORMATION IN THIS MESSAGE IS TO BE TREATED AS SENSITIVE: This e­
mail messageJ including any attachments) is sensitive but 
unclassified) and is intended for a specific individual and purpose. 
If you are not the named and intended recipient) or have had this 
email or an attachment forwarded to youJ you are prohibited from 
disseminating and/or copying itJ or disclosing its contents to any 
other person who is not an intended recipient. If you have received 
this e-mail or attachment(s) in errorJ please notify us immediately by 
calling (292) 226-8467. 
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From : rb~~ I Mr' DoD OGC [mail tol(b)(2) 

Sent : Thursday, December 17, 2009 3 :30 PM ~--------~----------~ 

To: Anderson, Doug; Silverberg, Daniel 
Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel 
Docs (HFAC) 

Doug/Daniel, 

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
However, please circulate within the Committee as appropriate. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

~ctfully, 

~ 
l(b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon j<b)(2) =~ 
Washin!:on. D.C. 28318 
Phone: ~:e) J 

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
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l(b)(6) leT~, WH~/ESD/MTI 

Frs;;m: 
~im]: 

Mnn~li'g, Ellio[ [IE~~l1!Jt.Nlin ,~oorQl@;mail.hS>1JJEl.go>l] 

TCil: 
[<~une~c.Jav Defriii1,~~~B ~OJ~. 5:02 PM 

SubjecJ: RE: DUD FOIA Rel~a~e: WSJ reqD~:5t fur Navy CDn~re~ional Travel Docs (HJC) 

Thmuks I a3SI1)JrJie ;J'Qi!e~ ~rr@ also send:ing t ·:D :5~an so t ihat ~/lle will deal with 
Ds ?? 

l
<blCB> I ~ D D 0 """"' ~ " 1~-c., [<blC2l h Fr:'Q!flil: ~ ~,r j :g (\:JiL Lm~ll LO ul 

S·:g;nt ; we~Jne£Ciay, Oer: ember' 16D 2009 s: e;e PM 
HJ: Mincb~rrg, Elliot 
5~bje~t: DoD FOliA ~ele~se ~ WSJ re~uest for Navy Congressional Trav~l 
Dues (( HJJ"C) 

Elliot, 

E wante~ t~ p~ss 011 t hat th~re i § another impen~in~ FOIA reles§e . 

Pleas@ ~~n~ t he origin@! request att~c~e~ . It is a WSJ FOliA ~eque~t t © 
Mavy re~a~di~~ con~r~ssional t~avel. 

Pl®ase al so find the dc~umen~s i~volvin~ your Co~wittee attached o The 
releas ~ of thi s cloc rwm~~t is ~~~tpect,~VJ ne?At wee~ . 

Because ad~itional r©dactions ~r~ eu~ecte~ pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy ;;~1:t, these documents are ~for your Cummi tte~' s use ·'Only. 
Hlow~v@r .., ph~::a se c1n1:ul ate within i'the Commi t "ltee as appropriate o 

Shou l d th©re be add~t~on~l dncw~ents involvin~ your offic~, I will 
~iv~ y©u a hea~s up. 

l (b~~ ~ ~ } '» < ~ ~ 9 ) '> 1 «: ••• ;:, ?> 

Depu·'b:;; Di rPector 
Offi ·-ce o~F Legislmtive ~J:o ri,n n~~I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Collins, Michael [Michaei.Collins@mail.house.gov) 
Tuesday Dec~mbt, 15, 2009 10:09 AM 

l<bl<6> r, DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Lewis) 

~ Thanks I received the documents. 

-----9<&~ginal Message-1---From: ~ ~ Mr, DoD OGC [mailtof~~ 
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2ee9 1e:ee AM ~--------------------~ 

To: Collins, Michael 
Subject: FW: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional 
Travel Docs (Lewis) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. 
No dissemination of this email message is authorized without the prior 
written approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of 
Defense. The guidance contained in this email message is unofficial. 
If official guidance is required, a written request must be submitted. 
The Office of the General Counsel provides no assurance as to the 
integrity of this message's content after it has been sent to and 
received by the intended mail recipient. 

---- -Original Message-----
From: i<&xe> i Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2eeg 5:3e PM 
To: 'michael.collins@mail.house.gov' 
Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel 
Docs 
(Lewis) 

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
Privacy ActJ these documents are for your office's use only. 

Should there be additional documents involving your officeJ I will 
give you a heads up. 

~ectfullyJ 

c:....J l(bX6) I << ... >> << ... >> << ... >> << ... >><< ... >><< ... >> ~--------------~ Deputy 

~or Office of Legislative Counsel 1688 Defense Pentagon) Room 
c::__j Washington, D.C. 28318 
Phone: Ee> ! 
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
written approval of the Office of the General CounselJ Department of 
Defense. The guidance contained in this email message is unofficial. 
If official guidance is required) a written request must be submitted. 
The Office of the General Counsel provides no assurance as to the 
integrity of this message's content after it has been sent to and 
received by the intended mail recipient. 
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1(6)(6) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~(6)(8) 

Healy, Rick [Rick.Healy@mail.house.gov] 
Wednesday Oece~ber 16, 2009 3:57PM 

[<b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Rahaii/HNRC) 

Thanks for the heads up. 

Rick Healy 

From : [<~~> ~ M r, DoD OGC [ ma i 1 to j<b><2> 
Sent: ~o:-W::-e....,d,_n_e_s-.d_a_y_, -=D-e-ce- m-lber 16, 2ee9 3: e6 PM L.__ _ _ ___ _____ _, 

To: Healy, Rick 
Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel 
Docs (Rahall/HNRC) 

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

<< ••• >> << ••. >> 
f(b)(6) J 
Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
16ee Defense PentagonJ I(b~~) = I 
~~~~!~f!6?n. D~ ._203~j 

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
CounselJ Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this email 
message is unofficial. If official guidance is requiredJ a written 
request must be submitted. The Office of the General Counsel provides 
no assurance as to the integrity of this message's content after it 
has been sent to and received by the intended mail recipient. 
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CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: Griggsby, Lydia (Judiciary-Dem) [Lydia_ Griggsby@Judiciary-dem.senate.gov] 
Sent: 
To: 

l(bX~)dnocd?" Qooo~~~~~% ~~~ 4:44 PM 

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (SJC/Kyl) 

Thanks. 

From : i<b><e> ] M r J DoD OGC [ ma i 1 to \<b><
2

> 

Sent: Wednesday) December 16J 2009 4:43 PM L-----------~--------~ 

To: GriggsbyJ Lydia (Judiciary-Dem) 
Cc: GlazewskiJ Tim (Kyl) 
Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel 
Docs (SJC/Kyl} 

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
Privacy ActJ these documents are for your CommitteeJs use only. 
Please forgive any duplicates. 

Should there be additional documents involving your officeJ I will 
give you a heads up. 

~ectfully, 

~< ... >> << .. . >> <~ . • • >> << . .. >> I (6) -- ar I 
Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Waldron, Gerry [Gerry. Waldron@mail. house.gov] 
Monday. November 23, 2009 4:27 PM 

~b)(6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: Congressional Travel - HSEIGWC docs 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<httQs://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA6e37SC179FA94FA277177e86BleC75111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=754eeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91123212727eeee~e~979257B27C924SA6BlAB448eA32e843> 

J<b><Sl ~ - Could I trouble you for another copy of the FOIA letter? 
I somehow deleted your earlier email sending it. Thanks! 

-----Original Message-----
From: i<b><el I Mr, DoD OGC [mail to =1~-<b_x2_, _________ _____, 

Sent: Friday, November e6, 2ee9 4:2e PM 
To: WaldronJ Gerry 
Cc: i <b><~l Mr, DoD OGC 
Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: Congressional Travel -
HSEIGWC docs 

Sure thing. 
Have a great weekend, 

!<b)(6) I 

CAUTION: This message may contain 
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l(b)(6) I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. Abegg, 

[<b)(S) [ Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 2:52PM 
'john abeaa@mcconnell.senate.gov' 

[<b)(6) [Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: DOD FOIA Release- WSJ request re: congressional travel (McConnell) 
200901778 -INITIAL FOIA REQUEST- 9-29-09.pdf; r_200901778-REDACTED CODEL 
MCCONNELL 30 APR 09.pdf; All STDEL Tom Hawkins (McConnell).pdf; r_200901778-
REDACTED CODEL MCCONNELL 4 APR 09 A.pdf 

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
release 
of this document is expected next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy 
Act, these documents are for your office's use only. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you 
a heads up. 

Respectfully, 
i<b)(6) 1 

[(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney 
client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. No 
dissemination of this email message is authorized without the prior 
written 
approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of Defense . 
The 
guidance contained in this email message is unofficial. If official 
guidance 
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is required, a written request must be submitted. The Office of the 
General 
Counsel provides no assurance as to the integrity of this message's 
content 
after it has been sent to and received by the intended mail recipient. 

-----Original Message-----
From:J<b><e> J Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: Tuesday, November le, 2ee9 S:e7 PM 
To: 'john_abegg@mcconnell.senate.gov' 
Subject: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: congressional travel 
(McConnell) 

Mr. Abegg, 

Just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release 
regarding 
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

<< .. . >> << . .. >> 
l(b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
16ee Defense Pentagon,~i<b_x2_> ________ ~ 
Washin~on. D.C. 2e31e 
Phone: ~6> I 
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

From: Park, Phil (Voinovich) [Phii_Park@voinovich.senate.gov] 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

=lle:: :;:br 10. 2oo9 s :o3 PM l(b)(B) Mr, DoD OGC 
e: o Fl elease - WSJ request to AF (Voinovich) 2 of 2 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C7511100B0Evault&Savesetid=65500000000 
BBB0-200911102302330000"'0"'B2952797129E4294B58D9C16D43ADE8> 

Thanks for the head's up. 

-phil 

--- - - Original Message -----
From : !<b)(s) I Mr, DoD OGC i<b)(2) 
To: Park, Phil (Voinovich) ~--------------------~ 

Sent: Tue Nov 10 17:59:38 2009 
Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request to AF (Voinovich) 2 of 2 

Second of two. 
V/r 

~ 
CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is aut 
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[(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Frankel, Morgan (Legal) (Morgan_Frankel@legal.senate.gov] 
~~"'-"--"'"'-""-LI.<ill.-""ier 29, 2009 11 : 09 AM 
1-i;-':-;;..-------------"l''r, DoD OGC =..---------, 
'-------'Mr, DoD OGC;[(b)(S) [Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA Release involving Senator Travel 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=51400000000 
0000-200909291509090000-0-6D10A2153DDD45779DB526DB1225D33> 

Thanks for the heads-up. Is this the only responsive document? The 
complaint makes reference to an earlier estimate of 50 documents. 

From: [(b)(Sl [ Mr, DoD OGC [mail to: l(bl(
2
l 

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 4:15 PM L__ __________ _J 

To: Frankel Mor Legal) 
Cc: (b)(Sl Mr, DoD OGC; l(b)(Sl I Mr, DoD OGC 
Subject: DoD FOIA Release involving Senator Travel 

Mr. Frankel, 

Please find attached two pages of travel docs for Senate travel led by 
Senato 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Levine, Peter (Armed Services) [Peter_Levine@armed-services.senate.gov] 
Tuesday, September 29, 2009 4:20 PM 

l(bX&> j Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: DoD FOIA Release per Judicial Watch litigation 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=56800000000 
0000~20090929201950000e~e~s0F0A8CE6EFE46CD9924787846SFE28> 

Thanks. 

Peter Levine 

General Counsel 

Senate Armed Services Committee 

From: 1~8> I MrJ DoD OGC [mailtojL(b_x2
_> _________ _____.J 

Sent: TuesdayJ September 29J 2009 4:15 PM 
To: LevineJ Peter (Armed Services) 
Cc : ~b~ ]J Mr J DoD OGC 
Subject: DoD FOIA Release per Judicial Watch litigation 

Mr. LevineJ 

Please find attached two pages of travel docs for Senate travel led by 
Senator Biden from 2008 which included Senators McCain and Lieberman 
from your 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

!cTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Piazza, John [John.Piazza@mail.house.gov] 
~hursdav October 01, 2009 4:01 PM 

J<b)(6) JMr, DoD OGC 
E: FOIA Request: House S&T Commtttee Travel 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086810C751110000Evault&Savesetid=65000000000 
0000-200910012001190000-0-CD262CC9064545A492BE392CECF407D> 

Thanks for info '<b><e> I We appreciate the heads up. 

-John 

-----Ori 
~~~~~~~~~ 

From:<b><e> Mr, DoD OGC [mailto:l<b><2
> 

Sent: T urs ay, October 01, 2009 3:36 PM L---------------------~ 

To: Piazza, John 
Subject: RE: FOIA Request: House S&T Committee Travel 

My best guess is Monday. 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. 
No 
dissemination of this email message is au 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments : 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<bX6> I Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, September 23, 2009 1:55 PM 
'Kircher, Kerry' 
Lewis, Paul, Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: FOIAs Involving Congressional Information 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsr c.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=822eeeeeeee 
eeee~200909231755060000-9-FC2307CB86914346BFDADA85DCCA68D> 

I touched based with Mr. Frankel about the WSJ FOIA. 

It is my hope that your two offices can serve as our congressional 
points of contact on this matter. 

Thanks for the assistance. 

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
Counsel, De 
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tr~, WHS/E~CJMTI 

'F7om: 
Sent: 

Kirch;,r, K;<rry [KerryJtim'her@mail.ho1~e,gov] 
WedneszlaP·7. S~p'lember 2:!\, 2009 1~:~0 PM 

[<b)(6) [ Mr, DoD OGC I Cll: 
Slllbj~1: RE: FOIAs, Involving Con~ves~ionaJIInformation 

This rnessase has ~~en archi ved D Vie~ the original item 
<https : //rsrcnev8Jo rsrt . osd . rnil/Enternr1seyault/~iewMessa~~ .asn?Vaulti 
d=1'C,;i\rEW13 7 sc 179F,;Li\'94FA2 771778®6B1~C7 511L100®3 Eva u1l t&s ave~et Id=65 seeeeee0e 

Did ~et your email and the docs. Thank5 mYch . 

Senate Leg~l C©uns~l is M~rgan Frankel: 

Mor~~n F ramkel;[ii) :l(~;~.tiJ l. 5enat.~ ~ ,-gov. 
201/224- 1~35. 

Kerry W~ ~irch~r 

DepMt V ~ener@l Counsel 
Of f ice of the ~enera J Co~nsel 

U.S. House ~f fl~presentat~ves 

219 :Can un HOB 
w~~hing~~~ , D.C. 20515 
202/ 225 ~~700 (pho~e) 

202/226-1360 {fan) 

---- -:'C)!riginal Messa1g·'E'-----
From : l<b><e> ~ t-'~ r , DoD OGC 
Sent : Wednes~ay, S~ptemb~r ~3 D 2099 
To: ~ircn •t:r ,, Kerry 
c 

[rna ~· Jl. toj<b><2> 
11 :43 Afw-v~------------J 



!CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 

~(b)(&) IMr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, September 23, 2009 11 :43 AM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

!<~~:r:: ~er~r. DoD oGc 
: I s mvolvrng Congressional Information 

Attachments: @ 

This message has been archived . View the original item 
<https://rs rcnev01.rsrc.osd . mil/ EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C60780244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=87300000000 
0000~200909231543120000~0~E18EE9EDBE1C4247ACD792DE6D57E5A> 

Mr . Kircher~ 

I sent the PDFs yesterday~ please let me know if you did not receive. 

Also~ would you have a contact with the Senate General Counsel's 
office? 

I wish to get the appropriate person there in the loop on this. 

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
Seni: 
To: 
'J;;c: 
Subjest: 
j\ltacl'lfiilents: 

bT~, WH~/ESD:~lTI 
l(b)(6) l Mr, DoD rlJJGC 

Tuesday, Se~r(ember 22, 200'9 3:25 PM 
·~~ircher Kerry' 

l(b)(S) rMr, DoD OB c J b)(S) b!."IPT Ji,'\G, FRONT OFFICE 
RE: FOIA~ Involving :Cangre3sio?J!fll lrr~ormation 
@ 

TMis me~s~ge has been archive~ . View t he ori~inal item 
<e hit·tps : //rsrcQe'\17~1 ~ rsr r . osrdl . rrnil/Enterpr•i s eVa ul t/View:~;~es ::HJjiJe. a?[P) ?~aul ti 
d=185Bl9F8fBe7B0~>2.1.4ZJ~;~9A997796397498AC111eriDe0Evaul t&Savesetid=80100EJ@)e®e~e -- .. ______________ .. ___ .. __ - --

'fieee,_,~;'§@90'9221924439~_e0c..e ..... ~12EAC1FF05EFk~jlF1A2CF91F69EF5AC6> 

:MrT' . f'{ircher, 

Plea~s ·~ find Navy r s s ubset of a©out 200 pages of dlocument~ responsive 
t © the WS J FOIA request (al~o attached) . 

I includ~d ~ ~econd related W£J reques~ that is just for travel 
documents since ~09§ . 

I am av&ilable t u d1scuss ~s n e~ded. 

~ 
L:_j 

[(b)(6) 

CA11TIUN ~ This ~ijessag© ma:y cunt ain in~formation protected by the 
at~orne}J c Jl i 'ent , arttorn~y ~;JJork ~roduct, cJeliberati'w~ process, ©r other 
privilege. Wo dissemination of t hi s ®mail message is authorized withou 



l(b)(6) I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Kircher, Kerry [Kerry.Kircher@mail.house.gov] 
Tuesdav Se~~mber 22, 2009 3:07 PM 

~(b)(S) lMr, DoD OGC 
Subject: RE: FOIAs Involving Congressional Information 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetld=65500000000 
0000"'200909221906300000...,0-112301B6322745948552ABC59A4AD68> 

Mr .[<b><e> I Email is fine. I look forward to receiving the 
documents in .pdf format. 

Kerry W. Kircher 
Deputy General Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. House of Representatives 
219 Cannon HOB 
Washington, D.C. 20515 
202/225-9700 (phone) 
202/226-1360 (fax) 

-----Original Message-- ---
From: r b)(S) I Mr _, DoD OGC [mail to =i(b)(

2
) 

Sent: Tuesday_, September 22_, 2009 2:35 PM ~--------------------~ 

To: Kircher_, Kerry 
Cc: i<b><e> ~APT JAG, FRONT OFFICEj j(b><e> ] 

1 



JcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd . mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B1eC75111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=655eeeeeeee 
eeee-20090922173319eeee-e~BCC62D1FB7BE4E9D983863B37FCE60E> 

Thanks,~ Reps for the House GC will review the documents . Pls 
coordinate with Kerry, who's cc'd here. Thanks. 

Paul L. Oostburg Sanz 
General Counsel 
Committee on Armed Services 
U. S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5416 (W) 

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

- - ---Original 

1 



ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: l<b)(6) }1r, DoD OGC 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 9:54AM 
To: 
Cc: 

'Oasth!!ra laul' 
i<b)(&) Mr, DoD OGC; CAPT JAG, FRONT OFFICE 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: FOIAs Involving Congressional Information 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=87500000000 
0000~200909221354190000~0~BBCC76C1309147CAA1C5659C89EF4E2> 

Mr. Oostburg Sanz, 

Navy has pulled 
receipts/travel 
about 

a subset of responsive documents dealing with 
records/authorizing correspondence. The subset is 

200 pages. FYI there are about 17,000 responsive pages from Navy for 
this type of congressional travel document - these exclude email. We 
are happy to provide these for review. If you are amenable, we can 
try emailing these to you. Please let me know. 

Navy has not searched for any responsive email at this point and has 
told th 

1 



I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 

Oostburg, Paul [Paui.Oostburg@mail.house.gov] 
Friday, October 30. 2009 12:21 PM 
~~~\ :1Mr, DoD OGC To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

]"=_'ll-=---c~--=----'[Mr,DoD OGC 
RE: HASC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc .osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=79900000eee 
eeee~2e091e3e16211Geeee-e~423925e7GDDA41ABB7B178513BA494E> 

Will do. Thanks. 

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

; ~~~ ~r~~e:ina 1 Mess ae:e--j ~~' DoD oGc [rna il to =l(b)(2l 
Sent: Friday, 0 L---------~----------~ 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:58 PM 
'Oostburg, Paul' 
Kircher, Kerry 
RE: HASC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=941eeeeeeee 
eeee~20091029175821eeee~e-EBFAESC3288142C897D2AFD4F8B4DBC> 

Will do. 

Kerry - I will be sending you 2 emails, each with 5 PDFs attached . 

~ C__j 
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
message is unofficial. If official guidance is re 

1 



[<b)(6) ETR, W 11S/E§DlMTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Oo~'lburg, ?aul [Paui.Oo3'QQ!t.arg@mal~.h'Qlus•e.gCilv] 
Thur;sU'a:· October 29, ~009 1:51 PM 

f<b)(6) l Mr, DoD OGC 
Coe: 
~ubjecJ: 

K:i!fcher, Kerry 
RfS: HA~C tr®vel do,~s: WSJ FOIA t'9 Army 

This messa6~ has been archived. View the originQl item 
<https ~ {£tSF(ilev01. rs :rc: .osd oli'l i1f Ent er@riseVaul t£\7:\~'l>'Jf"jl~ss~,~ r Ve(U } t! 
@f,1CA6031~t:179FA94FA:277171@®©B1,~C75111e:JeeeEvaul t&Savesetid=79~f1@®®~Y®®e 

8300"'"2@(~J:91e29175105®0®(in.~tJ~47722: 1D11738D46829D53l615649ADF8F > 
-· · ····-

Could you send to K~rry for hi! review the docs ~hat have been culled 
in re3ponse to the FOIA re~uest that ~ertain to our commit~ee ? 

Paul 

Paul t . Oostbur g Sanz 

General Counsr~l 

ComMittee on Armed Servi c®s 

u.s . House of Represe~t~tives 

202-225-5416 i{ W) 

COrrJFIDENTIALITY NOTI CE: This e-mail may contZlin privi leged 
communications an~ work produ( t. I f vou are not the intended 
recipient , ple@se nutify the se~der immediately and destroy all copies 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

icTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Oostburg, Paul [Paui.Oostburg@mail.house.gov] 
;~~~~da: October 29, 2009 1 0:38 AM 

~(b)(S) JMr, DoD OGC 
1rc er, erry 

RE: HASC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=79900000000 
0000-200910291438080000-0-539F2DE35483487EAD4FE0BAE052B2B> 

h k ~(b)(6) I T an sJ We will review and get back to youJ if necessary. 

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
recipientJ please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies 
of this message and any attachments. Thank you. 

From: '-l<b_><s_> ______ ___.l MrJ DoD OGC [mailto ~L__<b_><2_> __ _. 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
'Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

'(b)(&) ~r, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 3:58PM 
'Cohen, Rosaline' 
RE: HHSC Travel: WSJ FOIA to AF/OSD 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110eeeEvault&savesetid=1257eeeeeee 
eeee-2ee9t le62esse7eeee-e-D4529EessF7e4A288EDC2F4AD0B9814> 

Rosaline, 

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Committee on 
the same subject. 

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
Privacy Act, these documents are for 

1 



l(b)(6) ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohen, Rosaline [Rosaline.Cohen@mail.house.gov] : •r:;; ~tob;r 29, 2009 12:03 PM 
i<bJ(S) ~ Mr, DoD OGC 

: c rave : WSJ FOIA to Army 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/ EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=17600000000 
0000~200910291602490000~0~CC4664322AF9481D8C5847C3123EFDA> 

Thank you for letting us know. We appreciate it. 

Rosaline Cohen 
Chief Counsel 
Committee on Homeland Security 
(202)226-2616 

http://homeland.house.gov 

l(b)(6) I l(b)(2) From: . Mr, DoD OGC [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 11: 39 AM L__ __________ ____J 

To: Cohen, Rosaline 
Subject: HHSC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army 

Rosaline, 

I enjoyed speaking with you this morning. As mentioned) there is an 
impending FOIA relea 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

JCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

lCb)(6) IMr, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 4:06 PM 
'elliot.mincberg@mail.house.gov' 
RE: HJC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6e7B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=272eeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91106210533eeee~e~EC894154594F4ED48963CCE5499DC7C> 

Elliott, 

We have found additional congressional travel docs involving your 
Committee responsive to WSJ request. 

Please find the relevant request attached. It is from WSJ FOIA request 
to Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached. 
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documen 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Safavian, Jennifer [Jennifer.Safavian@mail.house.gov] 

~~n: ::mbr o2, 2oo9 12:09 PM 
l<b!6):; ravel ~~c~:0~~JG~OIA request to Army 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=35600000000 
0000~200911021709290000~0-984EB4DD4DAD483FA72FD499BF141A5> 

I can't really speak for the majority. Ron Stroman is the staff 
director, but John may have already forwarded this information to him. 

-----Original Message-----
From: l(b)(6> I Mr, DoD OGC [mail to ~<b><2> 
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 11:11 AM ~--------------------~ 

To: Safavian, Jennifer 
Subject: RE: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 

Your welcome. Please let me know if you think anyone besides John 
needs to be informed with majority. I have his email being john. 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

k;TR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<b)(&) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Monday, November 02, 2009 11:11 AM 
'Safavian, Jennifer' 
RE: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=537eeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee9110216112eeeee~e~B93397933F4D49FC98D4B834E89452E> 

Your welcome. Please let me know if you think anyone besides John 
needs to be informed with majority. I have his email being 
john.arlington@mail.house . gov but have not heard back from him. 

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

~~n: ::mb~r 02, 2009 11:02 AM 
i <b!{6): ~~ rav~ ~~c~~~~JG~OIA request to Army 

This message has been archived . View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA6B375C179FA94FA277177B86B1BC75111BBBBEvault&Savesetid=356eeeeeeee 
BBBB-2BB91102160155BBBB-B-86BCE8F4CA254347B54E2BA328B72DC> 

Thank you. 

---- -Original Message-----
From: i<b><B> I, Mr, DoD OGC [mailtot><2> 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 2:16 PM L__ __________ __, 

To: Safavian, Jennifer; Arlington, John 
Subject: RE: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 

Jennifer/John, 

Please find HOGRC related travel documents attached (from Army). 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your Committee use only. 

I will keep yo 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

f<b)(S) l Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, October 30, 2009 2:16PM 
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
d=185B9F8C687B8244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=Se3eeeeeeee 
eeee-288918381816258888-e-BDSED2416DCC469C92C5844727A3AA2> 

Jennifer/John., 

Please find HOGRC related travel documents attached (from Army). 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act., the responsive documents are for your Committee use only. 

I will keep you updated should additional HOGRC related travel 
documents come to my attention. 

Please share with HOGRC members/staff as appropriate. 

~thanks., 

~ 
[(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney eli 

1 



ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: Safavian, Jennifer [Jennifer.Safavian@mail.house.gov] 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~Jr:: ;;a~~ 29, 2009 4:37 PM 

~~)(6: K rave ~~c~:0~~JG~OIA request to Army 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375Cl79FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=35600000000 
0000-200910292037030000-0-1B4C50C75A7B43D5AB7D97F964BB2F6> 

Thanks for making us aware of this. And yes, please send me a copy of 
the documents involving my Committee. And I would appreciate a heads 
up on any other documents you become aware of. 

From: [~> Mr, DoD OGC [mailto [~<b~X2_> ~------------------~ 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 12:32 PM 
To: Safavian, Jennifer; Arlington, John 
Subject: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 

John/Jennifer, 

Per my vmail, there is an impendi 

1 



jr:TR, 'WHSJE~fD/IVTTI 

From: 
~ni: 
To~ 
Subjeci: 

Baker, Andy [Ancly.Baker@mail.house.gw] 
Th••rn:-I;:!V October 29, 200~ 10:58 AM 
~b)(&) IMr, DoD 0 GC 
RE: House Ag Travel: WSJ 'E'Oii"\ to Armv 

This Me~; age has been archi ved. View the originali i tem 
<ht t ps: / / rs r cnev6J1 . rsrc. osd. rnil/EnterpriseVaul t!View~l~ssage. asp ?Vaul ti 
d=1:Cl\.V5l~~3 7 SC179f:.l\9.)~r"1.\277n 77e86B10C7 Sl lile®©®~v~~l t&S {:)vesetid=1023eeeeee;~ .. -·-·····-- __________ .. _____ .. ____ - ---

@e~e .... 2el091029145812e0ee .... EJ"'B~ S>~69~~CCDB42FBA!:33C]?74Se6291A ?-> 

Than k~ for ·"'i'le hea~ s ~p ~ FYIJ I was just : nfurmed that the trip 
descr- be~ i n the first attachment never happened ) so the infor mation 
in 'l: h~ document mc:Jy be 0xempt unl!ler FOIA since :lt wtis pre-decisional. 

Andy 
20:2 - 222 :5 ~ 3069 

Fr©rn: ~..lC6_><6_1 ----- -----=----' Mr J DoD OGC [mail to 1<b><
2

> 

Sent: ThursdayJ October 29J 2e~9 10 : 25 AM ~--------------------~ 
To: Ba er ,, Andy 
S11bject: H'D!\11 3~ Ag Travel; WSJ FOI A to Ar my 

~Mr. 'EJa ker J 
I enjoyed speakin 



JcrR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

i<bX6) =") Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:12PM 
'Coon, Jim'; McCarragher, Ward 
RE: HT&IC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=26Seeeeeeee 
eeee~20091029171153eeee~e~70BAF6CFC4BF4BAD9E412B2A2690E8F> 

That is correct - with regard to Army documents responsive to WSJ FOIA 
sent belowJ just those HT&IC trips came up. Other services may have 
additional docs. Will give you a heads up if that is the case. 

Many thanksJ 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney clientJ attorney work productJ deliberative processJ or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General C 

1 



ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Coon, Jim (Jim.Coon@mail.house.gov] 
Thursday, octob~f 29, 20o9 1:04 PM 

l<b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC; McCarragher, Ward 
Subject: RE: HT&IC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd . mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C75111e0eeEvault&Savesetid=14eeeeeeeee 
eeee~20091029170422eeee-e~AB67123A334748E1B61DF9D5BAF7D9D> 

This is the first that I have heard anything about this. Am I correct 
in assuming that there has been one STAFFDEL and one CODEL over the 
last two years, as the attached documents indicate, that will be 
forwarded to the WSJ? 

Jim Coon 

Republican Chief of Staff 

Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure 

U.S. House of Representatives 

2163 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 

(202) 225-9446 

From: ~~~-xe_> __ ~--------~ 
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l(b)(6) FTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Smith, Kingston [Kingston.Smith@maiLhouse.gov] 
Tho •rc:d<>ll OdoboJ 29, 2009 2:09 PM 

i<bl(S) Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https : //rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd . mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177B86B10C75111BBBBEvaul t&Savesetid=649BBBBBBBB 
BBBB-20B910291809BBBBBB-B- DBACE921914B4657891ABCEB9259C20> 

Mr · l<b><B> 
L__ ___ ____, 

Thank you for the heads up and the travel documents. 

Kingston Smith 

Republican Staff Director and Chief Counsel 

Committee on Veterans' Affairs 

U. S. House of Representatives 

202-225-3527 

202-225-5486 (fax) 

http : //republicans.veterans.house.gov/ 
<http://republicans.veterans.house.gov/> 

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail 
transmission is intended by the Committee on Veterans, Affairs for the 
use of the named individual( 
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[<b)(6) [CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 

Tucker, David [David. Tucker@mail.house.gov] 
Tbttrsdav October 29, 2009 1:51 PM 
f<b)(S) [Mr, DoD OGC To: 

Subject: RE: HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C75111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=649eeeeeeee 
eeee~20091029175049eeee~e~9C9890E42D514DB19F20C45A4DC6949> 

Mr. L_l<b_><s_> ------' 

Thank you for the message and the information regarding the recent 
FOIA request by the Wall Street Journal, as well as copies of 
documents relating to official travel undertaken by members of the 
Committee on Veterans' Affairs. 

DMT 

David M. Tucker 
Chief Counsel 
Committee on Veterans ' Affairs 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-9756 

-----Original Message-----
From: [<b><6> ~ Mr, DoD OGC [mail to : i<b><s> 

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2 ~--------------------~ 
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l(b)(6) lcTR, W?r,-~5/E~D/MTI 

From: TLDcker, David (David.Tucker@ma1Lhouse.~ov] 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjec\: 

:: ::':mb;~~· 2009 4:47 P~J i<bJ(S) r, DoD OGC 
:\/re~ve ocs-,: WSJ FOIA reqll)Jest to OSD 

This Messag~ has be~n archived. View the original item 
<iht tws ~ 1/rsrcnev:Bl . rsrc . osd. rllil! Enter!QriseVaul t/Viewrv~essa~e. as QlYaul ti 
ii=1:CA60373C179FP~9~?J.\2771776§6B10C75111eil®®®Evault~S9v·~set!d=B66Cfi0000000 

@@~j:fJ,..,.2009110521~J71V~/~eJH:ID"""'~~4F D5D6:EEJ2CC84D719)2ABA1D312DSiP1F4>' 

Mr .'-l<b_><s_> -----' 

Thank you for forwarding. 

D~n 

-----Ori inaJl 
From: (bJ<S> ~~lr, DoD OGC [mailto [<b><2> 
Sent: Fr iday, ~ovember S6, 2009 ~~ :28 Pr~ L__ ___________ _j 

To ; Tu~ker, Davi~ 

Subject: RE: HVAC travel docs: W~J FOIA reql!Jest to OSD 

Mr. 1uc~er, 

Ple~se f i nd additional r~sponsive documents f ound by OSD attached. 
Please let me know i f yo~ have any questions. I wi ll forward you any 
addit ional ~espvnsive documents we find. 

V/r 

~ 
[(b)(6) 

c 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<bJ(S) ~r, DoD OGC 
Fnday, November 06, 2009 4:28 PM 
'Tucker, David' 
RE: HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to OSD 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev~n.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 

d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=1047eeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91106212746eeee-e-12soesss1B2D4D24BS66D733D764652> 

Mr. Tucker, 

Please find additional responsive documents found by OSD attached. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. I will forward you any 
additional responsive documents we find. 

V/r, 
[<b)(6) I 

[(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work productJ deliberative processJ or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General Couns 
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[(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

[CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Frankel, Morgan (Legal) [Morgan_Frankel@legal.senate.gov] 
~~iall..._~l..l&llJ¥er 29, 2009 2:59PM 
h:-:=,------""--;Mr, DoD OGC =..----------, 

Mr, DoD OGC;[(b)(S) [ Mr, DoD OGC; Kircher, Kerry 
'--.=R""Eo-::-: J=u=di""cia=I-.-.W--.-=a=tc--.::-'h: DoD FOIA Release mvolvmg Congressional Travel 

Follow up 
Completed 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=75100000000 
0000~200909291858300000~0~FA2BDSAB8C144447998A480E7A86183> 

Thank you for the explanation. Given the status, I'm not sure we have 
any role to play. If I understand correctly, EUCOM has already 
released the 20 pages, including those with Senators' names. I'm not 
sure, given that, that any decisions remain to be made about the other 
2 DoD pages. If DoD wants to give a heads-up to Senate offices that 
documents have been/are being released, it's probably better for DoD 
legislative affairs to do that directly with the offices involved. 
Where there are po 
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Frol]ff: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjsc~: 
Atlachmen:.S: 

j<b)(B) ]Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, No~mber 2iidJ, 200G H~: 14 AM 
'Pamer, Wyn~lee' 
RE: Ju·uicial Wen~h FOIA re~ue~ to AF re: Speaker travel 
@ 

This rru~~ s a~ge has bee a r'chiv~d . Vi~w the ori&inal i tern 
r(ht "r lils: ll_rs r~:cn~~v01:. o r~rc. usd. rrn :i l{ETI ~l:·1:{'~_( i £~~(.3)u :lt/VJ\ewr~essa~e. asp?Vaul t i . 
d=1~5B9~~C6®78®244BA9A997963974®8AC1~1e®69Evault&Savesetid=13~Seeeee6e 

®000"'2 ?1@'9112015140®:fi®.~~ ... e""F B1®4/G:~15E0954~7ABEE ~t3DBBDE9A8:il.1 ~ 

Just ~ant t o make su~e you di~ recei ve [ 0 wi th these docs. 

1 sent a $eeond in your nam~ ~o H232 f apitol. 

Many thank£, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

C~~TION: Thi 3 message may contain i nformat i on prutected by the 
attorney client.:> attorn~y wur k produ,~t, deL" berati ve process, ur other 
pr1vileg~ . N'D d1ss~minat1on ©f this emai l message is authorize~ 
without t he prior writ~en approval of the Office of t he Ge~eral 
t ounsel, Department of D~feTise. The gui dance cont9ined in this email 
mess@ge 1s unof 
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l(b)(6) I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: Dobrozsi , Jeff [Jeff.Dobrozsi@mail.house.gov) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

j<:•r:::::~::~~5, 2009 3:18PM 
: u 1 a F6~0t~ g~g re: Congressional Travel (Boustany) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https : //rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=59000000000 
0000-200910151918180000-0-899B242421E6452EB5EE0C0EEFE25A5> 

Thank you 

l(b)(6) w I _l(b)(2)- nn 

From: _ Mr, DoD OGC [mailt9 _ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:15 PM L___---~---------..._____~ 

To: Dobrozsi, Jeff 
Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel 
(Boustany) 

Mr. Dobrozsi, 

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the 
FOIA request attached. 

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that included your 
boss. Those are also attached. 

Please call 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:32 PM 
'Molino, Heather' 
RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Ruppersberger) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110eeeEvault&Savesetid=38Seeeeeeee 
eeee ..... 2ee91e2e183156eeee ..... e ..... Aosoe3sF69Ss4esss74336Eec2e4E39> 

Heather~ 

Please find complete release attached. 

Only references to your boss were sent previously. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client~ attorney work product, deliberative process~ or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General 
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Molino, Heather [Heather.Molino@mail.house.gov] 
Thursday. October 15, 2009 3:36 PM 

l<b)(6) IMr, DoD OGC 
Molino, Heather 
RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Ruppersberger) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https: / /rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Saveset!d=25300000000 
0000~200910151936180000~0~94E79FSF0E424FDFAB83B190A5174DD> 

Yes~ please send along the whole installment once cleared ... and send 
along any references to Congressman Ruppersberger. 

Thanks~ 

Heather 

-----Original Message-----
From: i<b><e> - I Mr, DoD OGC [mailto:l<b><2r 
Sent: Thursday~ October 15~ 2009 3:34 PM ~----------------~--~ 

To: Molino~ Heather 
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel 
(Ruppersberger) 

Heather~ 

No - I only included those that involve your boss for notification 
purposes. 
I am happy t 
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[<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<bl(S) [Mr, DoD OGC 
Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:34PM 
'Molino, Heather' 
RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Ruppersberger) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev€H.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evau l t&Savesetid=38200000000 
0000 ..... 200910151934120000"'0"'E0EFA947AA464C28BFBB3EC4A0202B3> 

Heather, 

No - I only included those that involve your boss for notification 
purposes. 
I am happy to send you the whole installment once cleared. 

Also - FYI - this FOIA has been ongoing is likely not yet completed . 
But I can keep you in the loop going forward if I come across your 
boss's name again. 

V/r, 
[<b)(6) I 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Parker, Wyndee [Wyndee.Parker@mail.house.gov] 
Ih11rsdav October 15, 2009 4:57PM 

l<b)(&) JMr, DoD OGC 
RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Speaker Travel 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C75111eeeeEvault&savesetid=5eeeeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91015205641eeee~e~2E77eA39479145cess72E1167451C49> 

Many thanks! 

--- --Original Message-----
From: ~<&><6> j, Mr, DoD OGC [mailt9<b><2

> 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 4:56 PM ~--------------------~ 

To: Parker, Wyndee 
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Speaker Travel 

Wyndee, 

No other mentions of Speaker/Leader/Rep. Pelosi. All other pages are 
from Speaker Hastert's time and do not reference her. 

~ c_______J 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, del 
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l(b)(6) lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Parker, Wyndee [Wyndee.Parker@mail.house.gov] 
..J-m!fSQjaLl.l.CICt.DeC, 15 I 2009 4:41 PM 

Mr, DoD OGC 
..... R ...... E:-.J-u ,....,IC,....,IaTTTTa=c~ FOIA to DoD re: Speaker Travel 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01 . rsrc.osd.mi l/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage . asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=50000000000 
0000~200910152040450000~0-B470AE3695CF4C318C60004E3AC9AC1> 

l(b)(6) 

Thank you for the heads up and the attached documents. You mentioned 
106 pages but there are only a few pages attached. Do any of the 
other pages not attached mention Speaker or Leader Pelosi? 
Thanks . 
Wyndee Parker 
National Security Advisor to the Speaker 202-225-0100 --- - -Original 
Messa~e- -- --
From: r )(e) I Mr, DoD OGC [mailtor)(2) 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 4:38 PM ~------~------------~ 

To: Parker, Wyndee 
Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re : Speaker Travel 
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J<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjec1: 
Att~Ghmenl's: 

JcTR~ WHS:~SD/MTI 
l<b)(S) lMr, D(()D OGC 
Frid<~Jv Ql.ecemhe'i' ~4, 2009 : ~8 PM 

fb><6> Mr, DoD OGC; 'Parl't@r, Wyndee' 
RE: JW FDIA CD: Sp~a l'i.er travel 
@ 

This mes~~ge has bee~ arc~ived . View the original item 
<htt~P;l_~ ~ I frsrcnevL~1. rsrc_315)~f] 0 m~~/Enter(5)riS1?'Y!JJMl"~lV_!ewM~ssa~ ?'\'7aru:lt i 
d=:Jl!:J1:0f/375C119FJL-:-.C94F.;i\~77Jl71rfP~631@Cil51110(3):BY@~v;zJ D.D Jl -rt63avesetid=121~®0e0000 

08€X51""/<0'fJ9120L}1iB4!-75ir~Y~00"''©l""~D39D2975 5 F F46115\J\1 F D15e 8 349A49C i'> 

Wynvee., 

Per my vmail ~ ne~t week we h~ ve to pro~eerl with t he FOIA rele~s~ to 
Judicial W~tch regardi ng Speak~r travel. 

If you are unable t © loc ~te eith~r copy of the C~ I sent previ ously., 
ple~:se 1£:t llrle k1r1ow ~nd we ccm supply an \dl,'ther. 

Ha~py t o dist uss fu~th®~ . 

Have a gr@~t weeken~ -

CAUTION ~ Thi~ messag® m~y c©nt~= ~ i~forrnation prot~cted by th~ 
at~urn~y client ,;J atto:rney wrgr k [product., deliberative process., or other 
privile~e. N© disseminat ion of t his ®mai 
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l(b)(6) 

From· 
~ent: 
To: 
Jubjx·~: 
Ati~~hm@n'?;;i : 

l<b)(e) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, Nu-r,em'ber 10, 200!1 5:02 PM 
'tom_sullivan@klublJch21r.~ena·~e . gov' 
RE: Klobu~har travel du~..s,: WSJ FOIA reqllleJ1~ to OSD 
@ 

This message has been eirch :1ved . 'Vli~w the ori@inal i tern 
{ ll t t ps : A~;l:r~tcnevel. rs r-_c. osoJ.:'_~').J\_1 /EnteriUlriseVm.ol--t _ ViewMessa ege . ZJ~~ ?Va~u1ti 
d =185B9F~~®'f/786£4Z1BA~Pi~979639Y7~~~ti1(111~6eeEvznalit~~Nesetid=1Jl4ffi0®00®0'~ 
0ee0--.,2~09:111022021t106~ti·"'~cv~.S}!\:~©E 7lD77:'?@74DA1fi,Y~~£;}4>3:~99F760A2> 

T~m, 

Addi t ion,gl document f ©und at·~ach·f;d. 

Please Jet me know i f you ~ave any quest1o~3 . 

CAUJTION: This message ma:;y 1::ont~in information protected by t lfle 
attor ney ( lient,, aittorn~}J work pr od!!:-Jct ., delibf'rative pr-ocess, or ather 
pr!~ilege. ~o dissemination of t his emai l messa3e is authorized 
without th~ pri©r written approva l of the Off ice of the General 
Coun~ eJ~ Department ~f Defense. The guid@nc~ contained in this ema: l 
me§ sage i ~ uruo·'Ff _ r: i 9l ~ If Df f icial g1Jida ~e is reqL~irea 
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[<b)(6) 

From: 
Serit: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 10:37 AM 
'Hoy, Serena (Reid)' 
RE: Majority leader travel doc: WSJ FOIA to AF/OSD 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd . mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=84eeeeeeeee 
eeee~20091110153642eeee~e~CBCF98C754564DAD865EC8446B71C46> 

Ms. Hoy, 

Please find additional Majority Leader travel documents from AF and 
OSD attached - for your office's use only. 

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
Counsel, Department of Defe 
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Mr. Michael L. Rhodes 
Acting Director of Administration and Management Office of the 
Secretary of Defense 195e Defense Pentagon Washington, DC 2e3el-195e 

Dear Mr. Rhodes: 

We have reviewed the materials that are slated for release in 
connection with the July 22, 2ee9, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA} 
requests from the Wall Street Journal. We understand that the 
Department of Defense has decided that it will not redact the names of 
congressional staff. 
We object to this decision, and we believe that the names of 
congressional staff should be redacted from these documents. 

Defense Department policy provides that names of staff below the 0-6 
level be redacted from FOIA releases. We are aware of the 
Department's argument that congressional staff should not be accorded 
the same level of protection from public scrutiny because the Congress 
has adopted a practice of greater transparency with respect to its 
personnel. We are not, however, persuaded that this forms the basis 
for a valid legal distinction. 

Accordingly, we ask that the Department redact the names of 
congressional staff before releasing the documents in question . 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact our 
Chief Counsel, Eric Greenwald, at 2e2-225-769e. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Delaney 
Staff Director 

-----Original Message-----
From: ~<b~> j Mr, DoD OGC [mail to rx2

> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2ee9 4:24 PM L---------------------~ 

To: Greenwald, Eric 
Subject: RE: quick question 

Eric, 
3 



This should go to DoD's Chief FOIA Officer: 

Mr. Michael L. Rhodes 
Acting Director of Administration and Management Office of the 
Secretary of Defense 1950 Defense Pentagon Washington, DC 20301-1950 

Please also send via email so I can forward as appropriate. 

Many thanks, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. 
No 
dissemination of thi s email message is authorized without the prior 
written approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of 
Defense. 
The 
guidance contained in this email message is unofficial. If official 
guidance is required, a written request must be submitted. The Office 
of the General Counsel provides no assurance as to the integrity of 
this message's content after it has been sent to and received by the 
intended mail recipient. 

-----Original Message-- -- -
From: Greenwald, Eric [mailto:Eric.Greenwald@mail.house.gov] 
Senr: Tuesdav. December 15, 2009 3:40 PM 

(b)(6) I To: Mr, DoD OGC 
Subject : quick question 

If our objection on the redaction of names is going to come to you as 
a letter, to whom should it be addressed? 

(It will be coming from Mike Delaney, our Staff Director.) 

Thanks . 

4 



Eric 
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[<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

]CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

i<b)(&) - JMr DoD OGC 
Thursday, Decem er 17, 2009 11 :57 AM 
'Greenwald, Eric' 
RE: quick question 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc . osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset id=14770000000 
eeee~20091217165708eeee-0-930A7E2FD2AB41E18990FEE675ECEB0> 

Eric, 

Fax received - thank you. 

As mentioned previously, we will exclude any cancelled trips as non­
responsive to the FOIA request if you can supply PDF title/page number 
or date/CODEL/location. 

Many thanks . 

Best, 
~<bxe> 1 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Offic 
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l(b)(6) 
JcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: !(b)(S) ~r, DoD OGC 
Fnday, January 22, 2010 4:27 PM 
'Parker, Wyndee' 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: Roll Call FOIA- AF Travel docs 

Approx. 274 pages. 

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
approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of Defense. 
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
From: Parker, Wyndee [mailto:Wyndee.Parker@mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Friday, Januar¥ 22, 2818 4:22 PM 
To: ~(b~> 1 Mr, DoD OGC 
~--------~--~ 

Subject: RE: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs 

How many responsive pages in total will be released? 
Thanks. 

-----Original Message-----
From: i<b><s> =~ Mr, DoD OGC [mail t9<b><2

)-

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2818 4:18 PM ~--------------------~ 

To: Parker, Wyndee 
Subject: RE: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs 

Wyndee, 

Release is slated for Monday morning. 

1 



Wyndee, 

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Office. 

Paul Singer of Roll Call requests copies of the passenger manifests 
for 
all 
flights since Jan. 1 2007 of C-37 aircraft operated by the 201st 
Airlift 
Squadron and the 89th Airlift Wing. 

Please find those documents involving your Office attached . The 
release 
of 
these documents is expected next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy 
Act, these documents are for your Office's use only. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give 
you 
a heads up. 

~ctfully, 

~ 
<< ... >> 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, i<b><

2
> ~ ] 

Washin~on. D.C. 29319 
Phone: l~:s> I 

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

Deleon, Patrick (Inouye) [Patrick_Deleon@inouye.senate.gov] 
Fridav .lanu~: 0~ 2010 3:03 PM 

[Cb)(6) Mr, DoD OGC 
Subject: RE: Roll Call FOIA- AF Travel docs (Inouye) 

Aloha 

From: i<b><~ ] MrJ DoD OGC [mailto j<b><2> 
Sent: FridayJ January 08J 2010 2:57 PM ~--------~----------~ 
To: DeLeonJ Patrick (Inouye) 
Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Inouye) 

Mr. DeLeonJ 

There is an impending FOIA release involving your Office. 

Paul Singer of Roll Call requests copies of the passenger manifests 
for all flights since Jan. 1 2007 of C-37 aircraft operated by the 
201st Airlift Squadron and the 89th Airlift Wing. 

Please find the document involving your Office attached. The release 
is expected next week. 

Should there be additional documents involving your officeJ I will 
give you a heads up. 

~ectfullyJ 

~ 
< < ••• >> 

l(b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense PentagonJ i <~><2> ._ _______ __, 

Washin&ton, D.C . 20310 
Phone: l<b~<e> l 

1 



l(b)(6) 
I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l(b)(6) 

Campbell, Jane (Landrieu) [Jane_Campbell@landrieu.senate.gov] 
tridav lan11ant OR 2010 4"41 PM 

l(bl(Sl ]' Mr, DoD OGC 
Edgens, Tabitha (Landrieu); Williams, Alicia (Landrieu) 
Re: Roll Call FOIA- AF Travel docs (Landrieu) 

I am out of town until Monday, but thanks for the information. My 
assistant Tabitha and our office manager will gather the information. 

Happy New Year 

l
(b)(2) 

From: L_i(b->(s_> ----------=-_ _Ji Mr, DoD OGC L_ _ ___________ _____, 

To: Campbell, Jane (Landrieu) 
Sent: Fri Jan 08 15:01:39 2010 
Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Landrieu) 

Ms. Campbell, 

There is an impending FOIA release involving your Office . 

Paul Singer of Roll Call requests copies of the passenger manifests 
for all flights since Jan. 1 2007 of C-37 aircraft operated by the 
291st Airlift Squadron and the 89th Airlift Wing. 

Please find the document involving your Office attached. The release 
is expected next week. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

~ctfully, 

~ 
<< •.• >> 

l(b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

icTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Ryan, Kevin [Kevin.Ryan@mail.house.gov] 
Friday. Januarv 08. 2010 3:45PM 
!{bX6) f Mr, DoD OGC; Fernandez, Bruce 
Re: Roll Call FOIA- AF Travel docs (Lynch) 

Thanks for the heads up on the FOIA request. We will look into this 
next week 

Thanks Again 

Kevin 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

From: i(b)(e) Mr, DoD OGC l(b)(2) 

To: Ryan, Kevin ~------------------~--~ 

Sent: Fri Jan es 1S:e7:45 2e1e 
Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Lynch) 

Mr. Ryan_, 

There is an impending FOIA release involving your Office. 

Paul Singer of Roll Call requests copies of the passenger manifests 
for all flights since Jan. 1 2ee7 of C-37 aircraft operated by the 
2e1st Airlift Squadron and the 89th Airlift Wing. 

Please find the document involving your Office attached. The release 
is expected next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Office's use only. 
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
1600 Defense Pentagon, '-[(b-)(

2
_> _ __ __, 

Washin~ton, D.C. 20310 
Phone : lb)(a> I 

CAUTION: This message may contain informati on protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General 
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in th i s email 
message is unofficial. If official guidance is required, a written 
request must be submitted. The Office of the General Counsel pr ovides 
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

Campbell, Jane (Landrieu) (Jane_Campbell@landrieu.senate.gov] 
Friday Januarv Oj, 201 0 4:41 PM 
~b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC 
Edgens, Tabitha (Landrieu); Williams, Alicia (Landrieu) 
Re: Roll Call EOIA- AF Travel docs (Landrieu) 

I am out of town until Monday, but thanks for the information. My 
assistant Tabitha and our office manager will gather the information. 

Happy New Year 

From: ._l<b_><S--:-> -----::-::-------:--------'' Mr, DoD OGC 1<b><
2

> 

To: Campbell, Jane (Landrieu) ~-------------------~ 

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

Ejectfully, 

<< ... >> 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
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l(b)(6) 

Ft'Om: 
Sent~ 
To: 
Sw'0joct: 

R;7an, i'\evin lll~e~Jin .Ryan;@ma~l.hous~.gov] 
Eridlav .l~lmrarv Qi;l 2/0W 3:,15 Prtii 

[<bl<6> [Mr, DoD OGC; FernandB:.:::, Bruce 
Re; Roll C2JII FOIA- fo\F Tr.?!J'))'el docs (Lynch) 

This mess~ge has been archive~ . View the original ite~ 
;,;: ht·r: ps ~ Jl / rsrcn~rv01 . rsrc. rosdl "TniLfEnterrGris ~Va ul tlY1e~Jf:1~55~;-g·'S? . a5rP! ?Vaul ti 
d"":180E J1C8:5,~~~eJ8Dl4(~96H3D€lBF089C~D13E51110])00Evaul t&SaVe§@t!d=l16eeJeJ:~011ei0 
O®~® .... J201@~10Bi2:B~5i1 Si@@00·"''ID"'65B231 'B532B14E F E9CE 7F 128165®5 72;, 

Thanks f or th~ heads up on th~ FOIA request. We will look into t his 
ne:stt week 

Tllanks t\ga:in 

Kevi n 

Sent f~o~ my Bl ackBerr y Wireles s Ha~dM~ld 

F r orifl : '-f<b_><s_> ______ __.~ ~1T 
2 

DoD OGC i<b><
2
> 

To: Fly an , K~~vin '--------------------' 
Sent: ~~1 Jan 0~ 15 : 01 : 45 261® 
Subj ®ct : ~all C~ll FO~A - AF Tr~vel ~ocs (Lyn~h ) 

Mr . ~ya !7U , 

There is an impend :i~g FOIA r®lease i nvolving your Office. 

Paul Sin~~r of R©ll tal l r~qu 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(6) ~r. DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 12:27 PM 
'jason_abel@rules.senate.gov' 
RE: Senate Rules travel: WSJ FOIA Request to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=56000000000 
eeee-200911101727140000-0-ACA7DF533E754320A35DE15E24886C9> 

Please find additional congressional travel document attached 
responsive to WSJ request to OSD. 
Please let me know if you have any questions - L_l<b_><

2
_> ____ _____J 

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
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(6) IMr, DoD OGC 
Friday, October 30, 2009 1:24 PM 
'Ordal, Paul (EPW)' 
RE: SEPWC Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/Vi ewMes sage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=937eeeeeeee 
eeee-200910301723570000-0""AF7155CAA65E42C388726212E5E75BS> 

No, documents regarding cancelled trips will not be released. 

Thank you for this confirmation of cancellation. 

CAUTION : This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberati ve process, or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General 
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this email 
message is unofficial. If official guidan 
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From~ 
Sent~ 
To: 
Subjec~: 

Matt1~r. Micht~el (Foreign Relations) [VIichaei_Mattler@forejgn.senate.gov] 
TueS1'1: November 10, 2009 10:57' AM 
~b)(&) IMr, DoD ·QG.(.; 
RE: SFRC travel do~: WSJ FOIA to ;,· F1QSD 

Thi$ messa§e has been arkhived. Vi ew the uri~in~l item 
,zhttps ~ f,f r srcnev01. r s rrcc: "@3d. mi l;/ EnterU)r il. s~}Z?rw :t tJViewMessa~e. a§,VJ ?Vaul ti 
.:dJ = 1CAS1~3S75:C179 F t-\EJ.r2J,FA2 77/177®)~s·'§l~5:Jl/~YC75 :1511L~~~0Evd1 iLD l t~\Saveset IcJ=49200®0~130·~ 

~Many thanks for t~1e h~ads 1. p. Best, Mik~ 

---- -Driginal Messag~- - ---
F rom : [<b><&> j M r" , D-~D O'GC [ ma i 1 to l<bX2> 
Sent ~ T~esday, November 10, 2009 10;47 AN ~----------------------~ 

T©: Matt ler, Micha~l ( Forei gn Relat i ons) 
t c: McK~am ; D~v~d i Forei~n Renatio~s ) 
Subject: RE: SF R«: travel docs : ~~JSJ FOIA to AF / OSD 

Pl~ase find addi tional 5FRC travel do~umemt§ responsive t o WSJ FOIA to 
OSD ~nd AF att ached. 

These ~ .-.e for your Commi t tee use only as additi onal reda~tions may t.Je 
m~de . 

~(b)(6} 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l(b)(S) Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 10:47 AM 
'Mattler, Michael (Foreign Relations)' 
'david_mckean@foreign.senate.gov' 
RE: SFRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to AF/OSD 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=70300000000 
0000~200911101547220000-0-661A633982FE44508E9C8746DD0EF6D> 

Please find additional SFRC travel documents responsive to WSJ FOIA to 
OSD and AF attached. 

These are for your Committee use only as additional redactions may be 
made. 
Release anticipated early next week. 

I will attempt to send you both 4 emails with one PDF each containing 
remaining AF documents. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

V/r, 

E:J 
l(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client) attorney work product, deliberat 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

icTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Mattler, Michael {Foreign Relations) [Michaei_Mattler@foreign.senate.gov] 
Friday October 30, 2009 3:26 PM 

l(b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: SFRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C75111eeeeEvault&savesetid==782eeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91e3e19261seeee~e~62249A23E3DS4D98BF921DeesAF149F> 

~any thanks for the heads up and for passing the documents along. 
Please let us know of any others that may be released. Regards, Mike 

F l
(b)(6) I J(b)(2) 

rom: . Mr, DoD OGC [mailto
1 Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 1:31 PM L__ __________ _j 

To: Mattler, Michael (Foreign Relations) 
Cc: McKean, David (Foreign Relations) 
Subject: SFRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 

Mr. Mattler, 

Thanks for the call back. As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA 
release regarding congr 

1 



I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wiley, Kenya (HSGAC) [Kenya_Wiley@hsgac.senate.gov] 
Tuesday November 10,2009 12:56 PM 

l(b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
RE: SHSGAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https : //rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetid=55300000000 
0000-20091110175553eeee-e~FC6C17A3029E49B08BF4CED36541FE8> 

Thank you! 

Kenya N. Wiley 
Counsel 
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Senator 
Joseph I. Lieberman (ID-CT)J Chairman 
202-224-2627 
http://hsgac.senate.gov 

-----Original Message-----
From: l(b)(B> l Mr, DoD OGC [mail to {(b)(e> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 11:51 AM ~--------------------~ 

To: Wiley, Kenya (HSGAC} 
Subject: SHSGAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD 

Ms. Wiley, 

Following up on my email below, please find congressional travel 
documents in 

1 



[(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l(b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Friday, December 04, 2009 1 :37 PM 
'Greenwald, Eric'; Donesa, Chris; Morrison, Brian 
Delaney, Mike; Nathan, Irvin 
RE: WSJ FOIA: Congressional Travel- HPSCI (U) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=93300000000 
0000"'200912041836440000""0""4AE2061170C34FA2B6CB3F4418DA015> 

As promised, please find attached revised HPSCI travel documents with 
location information removed. 

My best guess on a release date is the week of December 14. 

Of course, any timely written objection to our approach will be 
carefully considered. 

But we are bound by FOIA as interpreted by the courts. 

Happy to discuss further. 

Have a great weekend. 

Best 
~ 
l(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client, attorn 

1 



[<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

Greenwald, Eric [Eric.Greenwald@mail.house.gov] 
~~dnesd; N:ember 25, 2009 11:38 AM 

l<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC; Donesa, Chris; Morrison, Brian 
e aney,1~e; avidson, M (Intelligence); Livingston, J (Intelligence); Nathan, Irvin 

RE: WSJ FOIA: Congressional Travel - HPSCI (U) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=17FAF6C24E201A94EBA3374096779BFD9111eeeeEvault&savesetid=42Seeeeeeee 
eeee~20091125163734eeee~e-BAD0B421C8AA4CE4B9F23F8867C6D98> 

l(b)(6) 

Thanks so much for your work on this. 

Per your e-mail and our phone conversation, we will want to have an 
opportunity to review the redactions of travel locations prior to the 
release of any documents. 

With respect to staff names, I have reached out to House General 
Counsel and posed a few questions to them. Because the holiday 
weekend is upon us, I do not anticipate getting a response from them 
before next week. 

For that reason, we object to the disclosure of any docum 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

prR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<bl<6> I Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, November 25, 2009 11 :29 AM 
'Donesa, Chris'; Greenwald, Eric; Morrison, Brian 
Delaney, Mike; 'Davidson, M (Intelligence)'; Livingston, J (Intelligence) 
RE: WSJ FOIA: Congressional Travel - HPSCI (U) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https: //rsr_cnev01. rsrc. osd. mil/EnterpriseVaul t/ViewMessage. asp?Vaul ti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&savesetid=88eeeeeeeee 
eeee-2ee91125162835eeee~e-1F9C7F8875364EAC8904B8997672992> 

Thanks for the follow-ups: 

(1) Since 9/11, DoD has redacted personnel names 0-6 and below. See 
DoD Policy at http://www.dod.mil/pubs/foi/dfoipo/docs/withhold.pdf and 
caselaw attached. Unlike military personnel, congressional personnel 
information (including salaries and title) is publicly available. DoD 
has never redacted congressional names. Senate Legal Counsel and 
House General Counsel are aware of this. 

(2) I asked Dol Office of Information Policy input re: 22 USC 
1754(b)(2) 

1 



[(b)(6) 

From~ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjc~ef: 

PTR, WfMS~SD/M"TI 
David~'On, M '{ln'lelligeno~) [M~DaNidson@ssci.~enaie.:qov] 
Fnidav n:remll:>~:t' 200~4:12 PM 

f(b)(S) r, DoD OG.C 
Lifvilrl:gs'ffiru, .. 1 i[ITtJi\e lligen~;c:) 
~rt:: W8J FOIA requ€'31- S.S)CI (Army) (2 of 2) 

This messmge has been archive~ . View the original item 
<ht_~~J:9~~Ursr(f1~~7'@~~ r src. osti . rmiLf Enter•EJr i seVaul t/ViewMQssa,~e. as w?VClul ti 
d = l Cl\©03 7 5C179 FA94f' t;\:;E17 171~~6;:610C75 ~'\110~BOE v ~ u 1 t&Sa vese·i:Id = 122eeeseeee 
60@t1·"'"'/2!~@912042112::1£ :'f10€i®l·-..f1""'':C!'6]:F:l.l.BlDE30C1489E84CC17719647D7E> 

·-· ·-- .. --

[(b)(6) 

~s this the entire bo~y of Army documents ? When you sent them 
ori~jneJllv, ther e were ei~ht PDF s . 

Previo~sly you Ment ioned that Navy ~o~umen~s were also being 
assembled 0 Any update o~ th~ir s~atus? 

Manv ti1ard~s . 

Mike 

- --- - ijr i gi naJ Messa3~= ----
From ~ l(b)(a> I Mr , DoD 0\J( [ ma i l t o'---[(b-)(

2
_> ___________ __. 

Se[mt : F r'id a}} , D:~c~rrub~r 04 , 2rB~9 4 ~ 08 PM 
To: ~avids©n , M ! Intelligence~ 
Cc: Livingston, J (Int~lligen~® ) 
5ubj~ct : RE: WSJ FOIA request - SSCI { J.\r nry ) (2 of 2: ) 

1 



[<b)(6) 
[cTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: i<b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 3:27 PM 

~L~~ol OSD LA 
~LIA request 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments:. @ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=71700000000 
0000-200910221926380000-0-138F15CFF7A64535A4F3BB3BCC169F7> 

Mike., 

Understood - will send you two copy sets via OSD LA courier - probably 
tomorrow or Monday. 

Please take a look and then we can discuss. 

Many thanks., 

[<b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the 
attorney client., attorney work product., deliberative process., or other 
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized 
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General 
Counsel., Department of Defense. The guid 
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~TR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 

Delaney, Mike [Mike.Delaney@mail.house.gov] 
Th••rs:d::>ll OctohAr 22, 2009 2:20 PM 
r)(S) IMr, DoD OGC To: 

Cc: Morrison, Brian 
Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA request 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=lCA6e37SC179FA94FA277177e86BleC75111eeeeEvault&savesetid=S340ee00000 
0000 ..... 200910221819360000---0"'1B7827CF262C42D0B2CC3122FA393FS> 

Thanks for your note. At 200, I suspect that may clog the system, so 
if I could get them send over via courier, that would probably be 
better. 
Happy to review with you or review and provide comment back, whichever 
works for you. 

Thanks, 
Mike 

-----r&~ginal Message-- - -­
From: _ I Mr, 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 
To: Delaney, Mike 

• j(b)(2) DoD OGC [mallto~.._ _________ ____, 
2009 11:34 AM 

Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA request 

Mr. Delaney, 

Please find the WSJ request to 

1 



Fr©m~ 

Sent~ 
To: 
Cc: 

Subj:Jet: 
Attach men~: 

l<b)(B) IMr, DoD OGC 
Friday, o c·tober 30, 2009 4:03 PM 
' ~ . -e• 

(b)(B) tCol OSD LA; lhiorriJon, Brian; Greenwal~. Eric; Hulings, Jay;~(<b:-)(B_> _ ____.I Mr, 
DoD GC; (b)(6) r, IDo D> OGC; Hog~n. James CIV WHS/ESD 
RE: WSJ FOil \ rel:l :t.le~t (HP.SCI) 
@ 

Tlh :1s message has been archived. View the original it~m 
<htt ps: // r~rcnevel. rsr,~ "osd o nl~l /Enterrgr·is~V~n.e~l t !'V:i~wMessa~~©?Vaul i:I 
.~ = 1§ 5B9)FBC 687 Be ~4A:lBt.~9A~979~'53 97 498~~c 1116:~0·BE v~ u 1 t&s aves et I tl = s 6 7@el:f1®eeee 
€)80~'D-2®t)9 :18382003B98:~0®""13l""555iDJ}~51EDsg\54J)8B flD59BrC''?3BE6D'6\FD> 

Mi~e ;) 

I am availBble to discu3s f urther wheneve~ su1ts. 

Please note, all HPS{I/SSCI documents a~~ a1so going through fu 11 
Intel Community ~oord1nation , so no fin~ l decision on additional 
redactiO~$/withholds have y~t- b~en ~~de per IC chops . 

Due to IC toordinati~n ta~in~ an estimat~d 1® days from today, we 
expect to move forward wit lh non ~ Intel Committ ee travel docs first -
which should by more time. 

FYI - Our ~ttempts to come to ~ n agreement with the requester to 
~J:Zclu~Je In-1: 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

ErR, WHS/E~r.HlTII 
P:oe, Amy [amy.poe@mail.hou~e.-~ g,y) 
Trrgcd » " i\la11<>m1er 10, ~OO·g) 4:52 PM 

l(b)(S) f\'l r, !DoD OGC 
Sl!l"tjec~: R~: WSJ FOlA to AIF: congressional travel (1 of 2) (BLUNT) 

Th i s mess~~e has been ©rc~ ived ~ Vi ew the original i t em 
< https: / / rsrcnevv:l . rsr~ . ostJ . ~iJJ/~Uliter'Qll'," ~~V8u 1 1:/V:ll.ewMessarg;e. as 0?Vaul t 1 
d ;;;dCt,~r$~3 75C179 FA94FA277T'J 77~~~BleC751 :L1e0:BK®fe '\J.~u Jl1tii5ave :5 et I :hJ=6eGe0ee~e0e 

_______ ,___ .. ------------ -----------· - ·--· · ···· 

e0~6""/l00911Jl.€)~15139\3>®\1®"''e"'55AAF'~3\,~9 t: 5©0~1t96DB737EF54F18C> 

Than;~ you f or lettin~ VG know) J. have f tQrwarded 1this to our 
Comm~nications Dir~~tor! 

-----~riQinal M®ssage-----
CbX&> I From : Mr) 

Sent : T~e~d~y) ~o~ember 18) 
To: Poe) Amy 

l(b)(2) 
DoD O:GC [mailto 
~@®9 4 :02 PM ~----------------------~ 

Subj et t: WSJ FOEA t o AF: cong r~ssional t r avel ( 1 o-~ ~ ) 

Ms. Poe) 

Fi rst of two ~m©ils ~ 

Per my vmail) please fi rud WS <' FviA requ~st t o Ai Force regarding 
con~res51onal trav~l at~ach~d . 

Ple~~e al 5~ find those doeuments involving th~ Rep Blunt . 

1 



l(b)(6) leT~, WHS/E~D/MTI 

From: 
Sent~ 
To: 
Subject: 

P€.lrker, Wynde'f/ [WynGl~.Parker@m~il.hr"Gu~e.~ov] 
Frid: Clctvuer 31\JL 21'9l09 9:26AM 

l<b)(6) l\'1r, DoD OGC 
Rs: ~J FGIIA t·l:l lrmy: congreasional travel 

This mes~age has been archiv~d. View the original item 
< 11ttp~ ~lrsrcnev®:J, . t'"S [('C. O§t l . mi l/Elfn'CerpriseVaul t / Viewt"\essarge ~ asw?VrrJul ti 
.1))= 1CA60375C179FA94FA4711LJ7(~\~15tl1L'B{75;1,11l.elf~€l~fE"l~itJ1liiti~<§avesetid=11406®080~ 

Th,;J fi~ you~ JI wiJ l revi·:~M. 
Wyndlee 

From: L_i<b_><
6
_> --------,------__j~ r1r, 0 '00 w~C j<b><

2
> 

To: Parf{,~r, Wyndee L__ ___________ __j 

S~nt : Fri Oct 36 0~: 12:31 20~9 
Subject : WSJ FOIA t© Army: congre3sivnal traveJ 

Th~~e is an©ther 1mpendi~g FOI~ re1Ea£e re3arding congressional 
'!Cravel. 

Please find the or iginal req~®st att~ched . It is a WSJ FOIA r ®quest to 
A~mv re~ar~ing co~&ressional tr@vel for t he l~st two years. 

Please al~o f~nd those do~u 

1 



~6)(6) !CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

i<b)(6) ~ IMr, DoD OGC 
Monday, Novem er 09, 2009 9:13AM 
'Parker, Wyndee' 
RE: WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF: congressional travel 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=18SB9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&savesetid=476eeeeeeee 
eeee~2e091109141248eeee~e~9Be2e7CA36B746838S34138eoce68e7> 

WyndeeJ 

More of the same: please find WSJ FOIA requests to Air Force and 
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel 
attached. 

Please also find those documents involving the Speaker. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and · the 
Privacy ActJ these documents are for your Office's use only. 

Should there be additional documents involving the Speaker) I will 
give you a heads up. 

~ectfullyJ 

~ 

CAUTION: This message may contai 

1 



[<b)(6) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: [<b)(6) [Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, January 08, 2010 12:21 PM 
'Hogan, Michael (Ben Nelson)' 

Subject: Roll Call FOlA ~ AF Travel docs 
Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 141-224.pdf- Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf 

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

~->> 
l(b)(6) I 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, l<bl<2l 
Washin~ton. D.C. 20310'L_ ________ ~ 
Phone: [<bl<Bl L_ ______________ _ 

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
no assurance as to the integrity of this message•s content after it 
has been sent to and received by the intended mail recipient. 

1 



I CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: ~b)(S) JMr, DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, January 08, 2010 11 :32 AM 
'Parker, Wyndee' 

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs 
Attachments: Pelosi Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F.pdf 

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

Please find those documents involving your Office attached. The 
release of these documents is expected next week. 

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

~~~,· .. > ~ I 
Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, [(bX

2
> 

Washington, D.C. 20310 L-----"' 

Phone: ~~><&> I 

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

Ms. Battles, 

i<bX6> I Mr. DoD OGC 
Friday, January 08, 2010 2:32PM 
'caroline. battles@mail. house.gov' 
Roll Call FOIA- AF Travel docs (Carnahan) 
Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 1-84.pdf- Adobe Acrobat Professional. pdf; Pages 
from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 227-274.pdf- Adobe Acrobat Professional. pdf 

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

Please find the document involving your Office attached . The release 
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

<< •• • >> << ••• >> 
l(b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon, !<b><2> 

Washin~on. D. C. 20310'--------~-...-J 
Phone: L<e> I 

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

Mr. Deleon, 

l<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, January 08, 2010 2:57 PM 
'patrick_deleon@inouye.senate.gov' 
Roll Call FOIA- AF Travel docs (Inouye) 
Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 88-139.pdf- Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf 

There is an impending FOIA release involving your Office. 

Paul Singer of Roll Call requests copies of the passenger manifests 
for all flights since Jan. 1 2887 of C-37 aircraft operated by the 
281st Airlift Squadron and the 89th Airlift Wing. 

Please find the document involving your Office attached. The release 
is expected next week. 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

Respectfully, 
f<b><s> I 
<< .•• >> 

[<b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1688 Defense Pentagon, ~[<b_><2_> ________ ~ 
Washin&ton. D.C. 28318 
Phone: l<bJ<S> I 

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



[<b)(6) fTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ms. Campbell, 

f<bl(B) ~r. DoD OGC 
Friday, January 08, 2010 3:02 PM 
'jane_ campbell@landrieu .senate.gov' 
Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Landrieu) 
Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 1-84.pdf- Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf 

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
L:____j 

< < ••• > > 
[<b)(6) 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon,~[<b_l<2_l ________ ~ 
Washin1ton, D.C. 29319 
Phone: l<bl(B) I 

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
has been sent to and received by the intended mail recipient . 

1 



JCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: (<b)(&) I Mr. DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, January 08, 2010 2:48PM 
'Ed_Pagano@leahy.senate.gov' 

Subject: Roll Call FOIA- AF Travel docs (Leahy) 
Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 227-274.pdf- Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf 

Mr. Pagano, 

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

< < • • • > > 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon,~l~_x2_> ________ ~ 
Washin,ton. D.C. 28318 

h 
(b)(&) I P one: 
--~----------~ 

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

From: l<b)(6) Mr. DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, January 08, 2010 3:08 PM 
'kevin. ryan@mail. house.gov' 

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Lynch) 
Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 141-224.pdf- Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf 

Mr. Ryan, 

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
l(b)(S) 1 

<< • •• >> 
(b)( 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative fauncel 

(b)(2) 

1688 Defense Pentagon, c__ ____ _ 

Washin~ton, D.C. 28318 
Phone: rx~ j 

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
no assurance as to the integrity of this message ' s content after it 
has been sent to and received by the intended mail recipient. 

1 



l(b)(6) bTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. Walsh, 

!<b1{61 lMr, DoD OGC 
Friday, January 08, 2010 2:44 PM 
'dick_ walsh @armed-services. senate.gov' 
Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (McCain) 
Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 88-139-3.pdf- Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf 

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
~(bX6) = 
Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1688 Defense Pentagon, _~_xe_> ________ _ 
Washin~ton: D.C. 20310 
Phone: ~bX&> _ 1 

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
has been sent to and received by the intendea mail recipient. 

1 



[<b)(6) FTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: l<bX6) Mr. DoD OGC 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, January 08, 201 0 11 :4 7 AM 
'john.hugya@mail.house.gov' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Roll Call FOIA- AF Travel docs (Murtha) 
Murtha Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F.pdf 

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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Office's use only . 

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will 
give you a heads up. 

Respectfully, 
[<b)(6) , 

<< ... >> 
~(b)(6) - J 

Deputy Director 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
1688 Defense Pentagon, ~b><2> J 
Washin,ton ~ D.C. 28318 
Phone: ~b><e> _ - J 

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

[<bJ(S) [ Mr, DoD OGC 
Monday, November 02, 2009 10:26 AM 
'amy_friend@banking.senate.gov' 
Senate Banking Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6e7Be244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=351eeeeeeee 
eeee-2ee911021526e7eeee-e-eF47eFAlces944DBSCD62E136EDC635> 

Ms . Friend, 

Thanks for the call back . As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA 
release regarding congressional travel. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Army regarding congressional travel. 

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached. 
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy ActJ these documents are for your Committe 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

jCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

j<b)(S) jMr, DoD OGC 
Fnday, October 30, 2009 11:09 AM 
'jason_abel@rules.senate.gov' 
Senate Rules travel: WSJ FOIA Request to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived . View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6e7Be244BA9A99796397498ACllleeeeEvault&Savesetid=377eeeeeeee 
eeee~2ee91e3e1Se8Sleeee~e-2EAB1EE19F144BEE8EAFDB36DD294C2> 

Mr. Abel, 

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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use 

1 



j<b){6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

j<b){6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, October 30, 2009 11 :23 AM 
'Bettina _Poirier@epw.senate.gov' 
SEPWC Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=72200000090 
0000-200910301522500000-0-30DB49D1597D46278E51BESF7F0685D> 

Ms. Poirer, 

Per my message, there is an impending FOIA release regarding 
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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's u 

1 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

[<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 11:51 AM 
'kenya_ wiley@hsgac.senate. gov' 
SHSGAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset!d=98500000000 
eeee~200911101650590000~0~37ECCED7455F479391757D44B40CD96> 

Ms. Wiley, 

Following up on my email below, please find congressional travel 
documents involving your Committee that will be released per WSJ FOIA 
attached to OSD. 

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
without the prior written approval of 

1 



l(b)(6) lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

l<bl(6) IMr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, September 23, 2009 12:57 PM 
'Moraan Frjnkel@legal.senate.~ov' 

f<b)(S) _ Mr, DoD OGC; i <bl(6~ pot OSD LA 
WSJ FOIA - congressional trave 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcneven.rsrc.osd.mil /EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=464eeeeeeee 
eeae .... 200909231657100000-0.,F75314FDEFl442779560F20804DFlFB> 

Mr. Frankel) 

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon regarding the WSJ FOIA 
request attached. This was sent to ArmyJ and Air Force as well. 

Ideally) we use your office (and House General Counsel) as the 
congressional points of contact regarding this FOIA request. There 
are about 17Jeee responsive pages from Navy alone for this type of 
congressional travel document - these exclude email. 

As mentioned) Navy has pulled a subset of responsive documents dealing 
with receipts/trav 

1 



[(b)(6) 

From: 
3ent; 
To: 
Cc: 
Sui!Jjecst: 
A'1i:l:ictuments: 

jc,TR, WHS/E~D/MTI 
[(b)(S) [Mr, DDD OGC 

'Yhlel:ln~sc/ay, November 25, 2009 ~:30 AM 
GreeU~~w~ld, Eri'£ 
"D©Ianey, Mike'; 'clhris ,do7ilet'2@ma~il.hou~eo@OV' 
WSJ Fu iA: C-<'9ng:res~O[I:Id Travel - HPSCCI \U) 
@. 

Thi § mess~ge has been archived. View the originaJ item 
<trl:"~Ds: LfP_s_r_c::n·fl"V/0)Jl_, :r:s r-- -c. osd. rn :i l/Enternri?_~}_/'aQB1 t£'Yh1 rt2wMes sai~e. asiD) ?'\'laiJ]ti 
©1=105B9F8'C6:0)7~~244R~9A9979l639749Btt\C11~00E/Elevaul 'it>~Savesetid=61500®'El0®00 

- -

0ee~~"'2e@91125 J1L}229J]4rw9eJ0n..'el'-0780@3lF57862f47A9A~9/Z\4~9A75B389D> 

Eri rr: J 

I ~~joye~ ~peaking with y~u this mornin~ . 

As ~e~tionedJ ~~r~ is ~ ~uick ~p~ate on WSJ FOIA to all Servi~es and 
OSD re Co~gressionaA trav~J : 

* WSJ FOIA requ~st to AFJ and respon3ive AF docum~nts re: HPSCI 
trave], 
@re at t ached. Army docs s~nt to you previously. 
~ ODNI/CKA f e®dback re Army/ AF docum~n~s ~lso at tached. Only 
red~cti©n i 5 to non -HPSCI tTav~l ~ocument ~ include~ ). 
* No HPSCI travel ©Jo~s f crorm O§D. 
* Navy dat~ call ongoin&. 

In l :i~~t of !~tel Cummunity concurrence 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

JCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(S) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, November 25, 2009 9:10AM 
Livingston, J (Intelligence); 'Davidson, M (Intelligence)' 
WSJ FOIA: Congressional Travel - SSCI (U) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111B0BBEvault&Savesetid=12438BB8B0B 
000B~2BB91125140951BB8B~B~AF7434544CCF48BB8B732B8429236E5> 

Jack/Mike, 

Quick update on WSJ FOIA to all Services and OSD re Congressional 
travel: 

* WSJ FOIA request to AF, and responsive AF documents re: SSCI 
travel -
are attached. Army docs sent to you previously . 
* ODNI/CIA feedback re Army/AF documents also attached. Only 
redaction is to non-SSCI travel document (included}. 
* No SSCI travel docs from OSD. 
* Navy data call ongoing. 

In light of Intel Community concurrence in release of AF/Army docs re 
SSCI travel, we will proceed with rel 

1 



!CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

!<b)(e) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Wednesday, November 04, 2009 4:26 PM 
'Oostburg, Paul' 

l<b)(6) ]Mr, DoD OGC 
WSJ FOIA re: Congressional travel: AF/OSD 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=57900000000 
eeee~20091104212S3seeee-e-1B18589A4DD8471SB22605938468C12> 

Mr. Oostberg SanzJ 

Please find attached the AF's and OSD's WSJ FOIA regarding 
congressional travel. 

We are expecting 050/AF responsive documents shortly. 

Could you please let me know if Kerry Kircher is the appropriate 
recipient for those HASC related travel documents? 

Also, would you know who is the appropriate point of contact with HASC 
minority regarding this matter? 

Navy's data call remains ongoing. 

Many thanks. 

~ctfullyJ 

~ 

Deputy D 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

!<b)(e) lMr, DoD OGC 
Monday, November 09, 2009 12:04 PM 
'Levine, Peter (Armed Services)' 
WSJ FOIA re: Congressional Travel - OSD/AF Documents 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6e7Be244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=872eeeeeeee 
eeee~28891189178424eeee~e~52C28CB8A4A84E41AFA18396C78C348> 

Mr. Levine, 

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Committee on 
the same topic as before . 

Please find the requests attached. They are WSJ FOIA requests to Air 
Force and Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional 
travel. 

I will be sending over a CD with electronic copies of SASC travel 
documents. 
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

jcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC 
Monday, November 09, 2009 11 :12 AM 
'Evans, Bruce (Appropriations)'; 'charlie_houy@appro.senate.gov' 
WSJ FOIA request to AF/OSD re: Congressional Travel 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset!d=64500000000 
0000-200911091611350000-B-F17DB34D31D64779AF43BA9AE15CCC7> 

Gentlemen, 

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Committee on 
the same topic as before. 

Please find the requests attached. They are WSJ FOIA requests to Air 
Force and Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional 
travel. 

Electronic copies of SAC travel documents responsive to these two 
requests will be sent to you via OSD LA courier either today or 
tomorrow. 

The release of these documents is expected as early as Friday. 

Because additional redact 
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l(b)(6) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

i<b)(6) )Mr, DoD OGC 
I uesday, November 1 0, 2009 4:02 PM 
'amy. poe@mail.house.gov' 
WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2) 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=279eeeeeeee 
eeee~200911102101410eee~e~e16B2D5014E94D29AD906830ACDBAD0> 

Ms. Poe, 

First of two emails. 

Per my vmail, please find WSJ FOIA request to Air Force regarding 
congressional travel attached. 

Please also find those documents involving the Rep Blunt. 
My best estimate on release date is early next week 

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
L:___j 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

PTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

f<bXS> l Mr, DoD OGC 
Friday, October 30, 2009 9:13 AM 
'Parker, Wyndee' 
WSJ FOIA to Army: congressional travel 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C6e7B0244BA9A99796397498AC111eeeeEvault&Savesetid=417eeeeeeee 
eeee-20091030131231eeee-e-8150AF5CBEAE42CF9FE2334E8FA78FB> 

WyndeeJ 

There is another impending FOIA release regarding congressional 
travel. 

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to 
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years. 

Please also find those documents involving your office attached - see 
pages 
68-69 specifically. The release of these documents is expected as 
early as next week. 

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the 
Privacy Act, these documents are for you 
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l(b)(6) 

FrCDm: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subje'St: 
A'1tachme:iim: 

lc:;TF2, WHS/E~O/MTI 

l(b)(S) IMr, DZ>D OGC 
Thursday, bct9b8T 2!9, 2!009 4:06 PM 
'hali;u~oi'ier@ ~au 'I'm am. ~~na·\e.gov' 
WSJ FOIA ro Army re: Congregsional Travel 
@ 

This mes~age has been archive~ . View the original item 
<https: jl /',r sr:cfleyel.~rsrc ._o§d. ITri 2lJL/~11Ut'~rr1Jr~_£;E)'V@t~Jtl\1f.~~;l~Messa~n?Vaul tl 
,~~1~5B9F§t::E~7:Prw2M6A9&t199796397498AC111·~(~6Evaul t&Savesetld=1;®®16l®'El0~ee 

BY~Y~0""2009 J. el29g'~i~337t10:~€l""0""A8A6~~F3F5i~BE4/9~@7BC0~A2CBe1:S21> 

!i@llieJ 

Per my vmailJ there is an imp~nding FOIA release regarding 
congressionaJ tr~ve1 . 

Please f i nd th® original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA requ®st to 
Army regar©J i iTUg congressional t ravel for 'the last two years. 

Pleas~ a Jls© find those documents involvin~ your o1'Ffice attached. The 
r~~l ;;a £e nf t lhese dl'Lv1: uments is @iZp~cted as early as next week. 

Be~ause ad~itional red~etions are expected ~ursuant to FOIA and t~e 
Privacy ActJ the3e ~ocu~~nts ar® fo r yo~r office 's use only. 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(S) IMr, DoD OGC 
Friday, November 06, 2009 3:22 PM 
'kristin.amerling@mail.house.gov' 
WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF - HECC congressional travel 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=62200000000 
0000~200911062022210000~0~918045B3CF3843E39E20DCE82D1695F> 

Kristin, 

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Committee. 

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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use o 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

tTR, WHS/ESD/MTI 

l<b)(6) ~Mr. DoD OGC 
Monday, Novem er 09, 2009 11 :45 AM 
'peter _levine@armed-services.senate.gov' 
WSJ FOIA to OSD and AF: Congressional travel 
@ 

This message has been archived. View the original item 
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaulti 
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC11100eeEvault&Savesetid=293eeeeeeee 
eeee"'200911091644470000"'0"'C8ASSC09B0554769AE3B692A351D7BB> 

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
Privacy Act, these documents 
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